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Wein - direct
Have you had employment with private business?
Yes. I have.
What is that?
Well. I was Executive Assistant to the President of
Slick Airways in. I believe., 'S5l or 'S2. .
T was also -- that was a large air freighF airline. .
one of the first that was established after World UWar IImit'
I.thenq for a yéar or a year and a half. was
Director of Manufacturing of a plastics company.
Those are my direct working experiences.-

[N

I have. of course. been consultant to many

!

private firms-

T Tes

Could you name a few of the firms to whom you have
been a consultant?
Well~ the most recent one was last year. and that is
General Motors. |

Other firms have been the Pacific Lighting
Corporation in California. the gas company. and
Datran. and PanAmerican World Airways. and the
New York Central Railroad.
Have you been a consuitant—to any Federal agencies?
Yes.

Which agencies?

Wella I have been a consultant to the -- I am
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H 1 | Wein - direct i
& 2 presently a consultant to the Antitrust Division of P
M -3 the United States Department of Justice in their
‘ P4 case against AT&T. -
r 3 " I have been a consultant also to.the Federal fé
\ 6 Power Commission and to the Federal Communications %
it
: 7 Commission and to the Federal Energy Regulatory !i
{ 8 -- to the Federal Energy Administration. I am sorrya. :I
2 and there may be others. i
10. a Are you a member of any professional societiesa J
L1 Dr. uein?. - ?
| 12 A Yes. I am-
| 13 Q Have y;u had any publicatiocns during your career as ?
14 an economist?
;5 A Yes.
16 Q About howlmany have you participated in? i
17 A Well~ I don't know -- 50 or bO. somewhere in that »i
18 neighborhood- ‘ %'
19 Q What subject matters do your publications cover »;.
20 generally? '
21 A If I remember -- I can't say generally. I have been g
22 doing éhis for 42 yeabsa.éo my interests have :i
' b
;23 volved over timeﬁ‘but they cover the following field: g
24 One field was industry studies. economic studies ?
25 involving particulérly steel, railroads. and automobiles.
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Secondly. they invelve the regulatory problems
covering a wide variety of regulatory agencies-
transmission.: gas and electric. and communicationsas
and aviation. and even banking-

T have also done considerable work in the
economics of uﬁder@eveloped countriesa and the
U.N. published a report which I did on that subject1
and also I have been involved in managerial subjects-
and in recent years I suppose that I have been
heavily involved-in problems with antitrust and
utilities. ‘ )
Dr. Wein. I didn't ask you. would you name a few of
the societies inuhich you are a member?
I am a member of the American Economic Associations
I am a member of the American Political Science
Association. and the Association for the Advancement
of Science. and I was recently asked to become a
member of the New York Academy of Science-
You state that you were Chief Economist of the
Federal Power Commission.

What were your réspoé%ibilities in that position?
Well- I had several responsibilities:

My first responsibility was to build up the

staff. because the Division. when I joined it. was
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just newly created. so I have that problem.

Once haviﬁg got a.staff. I supervised the
staff in their studies on the two things which the
Federal Power Commission was concerned with. and one
was the regulation of electric power . and the other
was the rggulation of natural gas.

I gave advice to the Commission itself since I
was their chief economist as well as head of the
Economic Division. on whatever matters that they
felt I could givé advice on-.

I also served as Hiaison for various committees
which the Federal Government hasa and I also testified
in a leading case. and I also supervised the work of
my electric staff- As I said. I have two staffsa
electric and gas. in £he National bower Survey s and
the first one which was started during the time that
I was at the Commission.

What was the National Power Surveys Dr. Wein?

The National Power Survey was a large study which the
Federal Power Commission initiated. and it was
carried through essentia1i§ thfough the cooperation
of the electric power industrya together with the
personnel from the Federal Power Commissiona and

its purpose was to bring together the knowledge-
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Wein - direct !
2
primarily~ from an economic and perhaps technical
3
_ point of view about the electrical power industrya. |
¢ 4 y
and focusing it on various problems and giving a Ei
5
great deal of information.on generation and the cost i
6
of generation- and on transmission and the cost of .
7 _ |
transmission. and on distribution and the cost of J}
. wl '
8 3 |
distribution. and the nature of the companies that L
9 i
‘wereiinvolved and the different efficiencies of the
10 ' :
various sorts of generating equipmenta and so v
11 - .
forth-.
12 Lo
¢ One of its major purposes was to urge the
13 . .
coordination and interconnection of all of the
14 j
utilities in the country. including public and 3
15 N?
private and small and large ones. A
16 ;
a What was your role in that study- Dr. Wein? ‘
17 : ¢
A Well- as I said. I supervised the pecple who were on H
18 #
the electric side of the business. and I also served gi
19 ?
on one of the committees. and I also served at the ol
20
Commission's meetings when the National Power ;
21 H
Survey issues were concerned~ and the Committee that %
22 . - }
I served on I believe was called the Legal Committee. il
23 .
Q Are you aware from your work whether there have been ;%
24
more recent studies of the same nature? .
25 )
A Yes-. In 1970 the Federal Power Commission did

!
3
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another survey. and in 19?7 I believe the Federai
Energy Regulation Commission had a national érid
study. and this was again on the problems of
interconnection and the value of it.
Dr. Wein. where did you work after leaving the FPC?
Uell. I was on leave from. Michigan State University-
so I went back.
Did you do any work at Michigan State University
concerning bublic utilities?
Oh. yes. .
What did you do?
Well. I started the Institute of Public Utilities
together with Mr. Amina. who was the Chairman of the
Board of the Consumers Power'Company1 and also Mr.
Martin Burlingame. an alumnus of Michigan State. and
a man I met at the National Academy of Sciences meetinga.
who was the Executive Vice-President of the
National Gas (Company of America. a large gas companya.
part of Peoples Gas.
What was the function of this?
Wells I had in mind that fhe Institute should study
objectively various issues concerning regulation.

I was particularly perturbed when I'was at the

Federal Power Commission as to how few economistsa

Bl s WES L o aaliBl e o,
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1 | Wein - direct
2 particularly. were really using. really studying this
3 field as an academic discipline.
L4 - It was a very popular field when I was a
5 student back in the '30's. but by 19k0 that just
6 declined. The number of Ph;D-'s in economics
7 dealing with regulatory matters had reached an
8 all-time low. maybe four a yeara. and I had discussed
9 this with Mr. Burlingame1.and he agreed; and we
10 finally got to discussing it with Mr. Amin. and since
%l: we were all Nicﬁigan people. we decided to set up this
12 institute. hoping that wé would develop interest and
13 stimulate academic interest in the problems of the
14 public utilities.
15 It was clearly set forth by all three of us that
16 it was to be as objective an institution as we could
§ 17 possibly make it. and it would study regulatory
18 matters and economic matters and managerial matters.
19 and whateveF was of interest. and that was the
| 20 purpose-.
| 21 a Was the Institute well regarded?
:22 A Yes- It was well regandea'and established. and i
f23 think it was well supported by the utility members,
:24 . and it included. by the way - electric. gas. and

125 telecommunications. and the latter I sort of got AT&T
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to come into it.
Are there municipalss municipal utilities ‘involved in
itz
No. I don't think so. I don't think there are
municipal utilities involved. I don't know-.
Dr. Wein. concernipg your role as a chief economist
of thé Justice Department. the Antitryst Division.
would you explain what your responsibilities were?
Well. I wasn't the Chief Economist. I was the
Principal Econaomist.
Pardon me?
-- of the Antitrust Division.

Well. economists at the Antitrust Divisiona.
when I was there. were supposed to make investigations
in which they would recommend to the attorneys as to
whether they thought that there was anticompetitive
practices in a particular industry. or whether they
thought that there was a gread deal of monopoly
power. and would then recommend to the éttorneys
further investigationss

Another duty uas‘thaé'the cases -- after the
cases were discussed and negotiated. then questions

of relief would come in. and oftentimes the cases

would not go to court. but there would be

5 i gemuaen W e e s s e e S
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Wein - direct |
negotiations to settle it. so I would give advice on
what is termed consent. decreesi that is to say. that
the company and the department would. as it werea
stipulaté certain things. and that certain
practices would be in the nature of relief. and
would be-proscribed. so I had that.

In addition. I served as advisor to the
Assistant Attorney General in charge of Antitrust in
some areas in which I was particularly knowledgeable
;bout- .

At that time it,ﬁéppened toc be both steel and
automobiles and heavy industry-.

I also served as advisor to the Attorney'Generalq
Tom Clark. who later becamé a Supreme Court Justicea.
on problems in the steel industry.

Did you testify as a witness during your time as
Principal Economist for the Antitrust Division?

Yes. I was the only witness in the Columbia Steel
case. and that Qas a case brought by the Department
of Justice against U.S. Steel after U.S. Steel

bought up a company in Caiifornia called Consolidated
Steel (Corporation.

Columbia Steel is a wholly-owned subsidiary of

the Unhited States Steel.
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1 . Wein - direct i%
{ﬁ 2 I might add another duty I had in the Department -- ﬁix
-3 and this is now coming back to me. It‘has been a long 1
i.{ 4 time -- is that we have to write reports l'
{ 5 occasionally to the Congress. and we had also to %:
" 6 qdvise'on the disposal of surplus property- ’i
{» 7 buring World War II the United States Government !
@ 8 ﬁad built a g?eat deal of plants. and one of the most !f
l s . famous was the Geneva Steel Plant out in Utah. and %
t 10 . they also built the plant out in -- the Hanhaftan L
y 11 Projéct- . ) ~ ﬁ
'L , 3
. 12 They built a lot @f industrial property. and at :'
’ 13 the end of thé war that property was for salea and it i
14 was sgld for whatever the Government could get for d

15 it- but one of the provisions of the Surplus Property E{
. 16 Act was that the Attorney General had to give his ?
117 opinion as to whether a sale of this surplus property i
18~ would tend to violate the antitrust laws~ and that |
19 kind of information was then funneled down into ]
20 the Department of Justice. and a great deal uas W
21 funneled down to me. and I would have to render an f
22 opinian on tﬁat- i '%
23 Q Dr. Wein. have you had experience examining the E
24 role of competition in the regulated industries? t

1
i
i
25 i
A The role -- yes. I have. ' i
]
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» 2 Q which industries have you studied that question?
'3 A uell, the first time I studied it was uhen I was
; ﬂﬁ working with Slick Airways. and the Slick Airwayss
?1 5 as I mentioned. was an air freight airlinen and it
g 6 had an antitrust suit against the large airliness
| 7 ~ alleging that they were attempting td eliminate
{ 8 ’ Slick Airways- anduso there was a large antitrust
f 3 suit. and that was the first time -- and there was
]
[‘10 an antitrust action. and it never got to trial.
1 11 - And I had.to study the efféct of competition

112 in regulated industries. and then. being a member

Mnl3 of the company. I was really involved overtime with
{ 14 the question of competition and regulationa.
{ 15 particularly with the question of pricing and that
‘ 16 . sort of business. so that started back in 1951.
17 0ccasionally an issue would come up where it was
{ 18 not all that pressing a question at the time~ and then
{'19 T had a very large assignment from the Federal
{AZO Communications Commission in the first of their big
‘iZI generating proceedinés,involving the AT&T. and where
?22 the question was as to'th;rates should be set. and
{'23 the effect of competition. and the effect of rate
{'24 makiné1 and different methods of rate making on

{ 25 competition. and the effect of -the power of AT&T
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on competition. and that was a very iarge project.

And I was a witness for the Federal
Communications Commission.

Let me see -- 1 was.involved also .in the
studying of. it in the Interstate Commerce Commission
where the question of rate making and competitian was
inQolved between the railroads and the barge lines
and other water carriers. and that was a rather
important proceeding-

I guess that will do for a while. -

What experience did yph have in analyzing the effect
of business policies on competition or the
opportunity for competition in the electric

industry specifically?

Well. starting with the -- as I saya the first little
bit of exposure that I had with the electric power
industry was really on that legal committee where
the question was raised- and I can't remember his
name- but I remember his face. He was a lawyer
representing American Electric Poweﬁn and the
question there was whetheé'coordination would
violate the antitrust laws and whether that would
be viewed as something which the electric power

companies had best watch out for because here the

W
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2 Federal Power Commission was urging them to get \ Q
: 3 together in interconnections and close gqordination- :H
f.ﬁ 4 . The question really could have been raised as 74
}‘ > . to whether that would have been viewed as a i
; 6 conspiracy -to violate the law. and that sort of
ﬁ‘ 7 business+ and so Ebe quesfion of competition came up- |
w 8 Also it came ub occasionally with the question of E
M 2 very low rates given to coeperatives. as to whether ‘E
J- 10 those 1;w rates were intended to foreclose the ) ‘ %
ﬁ: 11 - cooperative from‘building their own generation and i
NELIZ that problem- :‘ :
T];13 I really came full tilt in the hearings before
] fI4 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission having to do with f
| 1> the licensing of nuclear plants. and this was in ;
\ﬁiG the Consumer Power case where the Consumer Pﬁwer -=
\217 which is a Michigan public utility -- is building the
18 | |

Midland Nuclear Plant. and the question was brought

up by the Antitrust Division because the law gave

them that powera to have an antitrust hearing to

see whether licensing of the Midland plants would

tend to be inconsistent o;;would be consistent with

the policies underlying the antitrust laws. and so g
I was the witnégs'fpr the Antitrust Division in the f

Midland case. and i was also the witness for the ﬁ

¢
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Antitrust Division in the Alabama case. which was
involved again in a hearing of that nature, and
involved then the question of competition. and in
the electric industry in Central Alabama, and then
there was of course the CAPCO0 case which was again

MR. LANSSALE: I object. if your

Honor please.

THE'COURT: ' ~ Sustained.
How many cases in all were you involved in before
the Atomic Energy Commission looking at the electric
power indu;try?
Well.s there were three Eases.
Mhat.familiarity did you have with the matters of the
issues involved in this case before you were retained
by the City of Cleveland?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

-

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}

MR. LANSDALE: . We have been through

this case once with the witness. and he is an

experienced witness, and he deliberately brings

D




E 1 . . | -
| Wein - direct ¥
I 3
2 :
1 the CAPCO case into it on direct examinationa |
] 3
- and I don't know whether it is planned by counsel ﬂ
| or not. and I think the witness should be i
[
® 5 |
f- instructed to stay out of the NRC antitrust ;
1 6 . E
[ proceedings involving the CAPCO companies and ,
l 7 . . i ;
this company- ,
L 8 ‘ |
{- MS. COLEMAN: . The sole purpose of |
9 !
{‘ the question. your Honor. is to establish that %
10 ;
‘ Dr. Wein had familiarity with the issues in this 8
' 11 - .
{, ‘ case before'he was retained by the City of
L 12 . ' :
L Cleveland. X o
¥ 13 . o ik
{' ‘We don't intend to discuss the cases. but i
i 14 ']
] we have to identify that case by some means. I
: il
{‘ 15 _ :
1 MR. LANSDALE: What difference does )
{v. 16 i,
it make?
| 17 .
{: MS.. COLEMAN: And the case has been
{f mentioned to the jury. It is not a swear word - .
+ 19
1 MR- LANSDALE: We have already been
{ 20
3 through his qualifications’» and he testified last
L 21
{‘ time that he spent 1.000 hours studying the cases
E 22 - B -
{i so I object.
[ 23
w THE COURT: Overruled. Proceed. )
24

{End of bench conference-.}
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i 2 'y
THE COURT: Read the question. {8
Il:
3 {The pending.question was read by the H
4 reporter as follows: g
3 "R What familiarity did you have {”
6 with the matters of the issues involved in this }ﬁ
: : 1]
7 case before you were retained by the (City of l@
8 Cleveland?™} ’ : : ‘ ;%
T . ¥
2 A Well. I had studied some of the issues involved in 1
0 . ' . . iR
1 this case in the antitrust hearing at the Nuclear ig
) i ]
11 . Requlatory Commission. !
12 . '
THE COURT: . : Sustain the objection. g
iy
L 13 . . . |
~ The jury will discregard the answer. dh
L 14 i
' Approach the bench- i
| 15 o
16 ‘ . .
{ThHe following proceedings were had at the
;17 bench:Z}
. 18
s THE COURT: . It appears to be that
§19 that was a deliberate answer. and I have instructed
- 2
; 0 counsel that that is not part of this case.
21 ,
MS. COLEMAN: I am sorry.
22 THE COURT: This witness should
23 e .
' not be testifying to 1t.
24 ) Now. let's stop these tactics. Let's proceed- :;
25 MS. COLEMAN: - It is not a tactic.
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THE COURT: Let's proceed.

MS. COLEMAN: I just want to
establish his background.

THE COURT: Let's proceed.

MR. LANSDALE:" I ask that the
witness be instructeds if your Honor please;
again. if he doesn't have sense enough to .do .it
on his buﬁ-

THE COURT: This is deliberate.
The witness‘knows better.

MS. COLEMAN: I object.

{End of bench.conference(}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemena
it is 2:30 and time for your afternoon recess..

Please keep in miﬁd the'Court's admonitions.
You éée free to go.

{The jury was excused from the courtroom.}

THE COURT: _ Approéch the bench.

{The following fﬁ%ther proceedings were.had
at the bench:}.

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman. if this

witness persists in this kind of conduct. I am
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going to take sanctions and impose th&se sanctions.

This is a qualified witness. and he heard the
testimony of the previous trial. and any reference
to the antitrust activities of the Nuclear
Regulatory Commis;ion has been unequivocally
taken out of this case.

You know.itw and every counsel for the City
knows it. and ;he witness should know it.

Now if it happens again. there is going to
be a.problemaland you instruct your witness
accordingly-.’ )

MsS. CQLENAN:_ Let the record show
there is a stipulation that was read to the jury
that mentioned this proceeding-

THE COURT: - Not the antitrust
aspect. This witness is deliberately going into
the antitrust aspect.

MS. COLEMAN: He hasn't spoken of
it. your Honor.

{The following proceedings were had in the
Court’'s chambers’out'ﬁf thé hearing-and
presence of the jury.}

THE COURT: First of alla I want

to indicate to counsel -- and I have had the

- wnar TR m ™ &F o & F
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questioﬁ and answer read back to me -- read the
question and the answer back. Roy. please-
THE COURT REPORTER: "What familiarity
did you have with the matters of the issues
involved in this case before you were retained
by the City of Clevelandf
"A Well+ I had studied some of the
issues involved in this case in the antitrust
hearing at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission."
" THE COURT: Which is in direct
violation of my,érders% not one order. it is an
order of February 1L5th. 1978, an order of
February 17th. 1978+ an order of August léth1
1979, recognizing the prejudicial ordefa and
again. in July of 19?8, finally in —- i mean .
July 28+ 1980, anq August 18. 1.980.
We're on the verge of a mistrial herei you
know that. don't you?
MS. COLEMAN: Well. at the last
trial --
THE COURT: - Here. you hgve got a
situation where.already the jury knows that there
were proceedings -- I ;ertainly permitted

proceedings before -- allusion to proceedings
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before the Federal Power Commission and the NRC
so long as it did not reflect upon any of the
antitrust allegations in those proceedings.

And in evidence thus far is the fact that
the NRC has ordered or was responsible for
ordering wheeling.

Now - youhhave this fellow coming in here and
deliberately -- and I say that. "deliberétely"
interjecting into this case matters that were
specifically excluded from -- by this Court --
creating -- well;‘telling the jury that there
wéré antitrust proceedings before the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission.

I have never seen anything so unethicala.

I really haven't.

MS. COLEMAN: I take exception to
that. your Honor.

THE COURT: You may take
exception with it any way you wish., Ms. Colemans
it ma- not be your fault. but it certainly is
your witness's féult:; |

Now-. I have heard this man testify during

the course of the last trial. and he engaged in

these identical tactics, throughout the testimony ~
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and he's starting right of f in the same form and
same manneri and it's very difficult for me to
believe that that was not a calculated ansuwer.
designed to convey to the jury the very thing
that this Court has excluded.
~MS. COLEMAN: ) That"s not the fact-

your Honor.

It refers back ta a question permitting me
to have asked in the last trial.

THE COURT: I'm not reflecting
upon your questipﬁa I'm reflecting upon his
answer.

MS. COLEMAN: . Neither the witnessa
nor we. your Honor. have any interest here except
to litigate the issues in this case- not to bring
in any other matter.

THE COURT: Don't make a speech
to me- Ms. Coleman. I can see what's happened.

MS. COLEMAN: May I refer to the

prior transcript?

THE COURT: I can see what is
happening. and this is not the first case that I

have trieds it's not the first case that -- the

first witness that I have listened to that's
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. . . [
2 engaged in this type of -- these types of tactics.
3 {After an interval.l} E
; .
4 THE COURT: This is my order of .*.I{:;
4’3
4
> August 10th. 1979: li
6 "Accordingly. for the foregoing reasonsas Lf
ld_
7 during the course of trial noc party shall.: in the %
1 i
I
? presence of the jury. allude tos refer to. or i?
2 attempt to convey. either directly or indirectlya *%
10 i - . i,;
in any manner the findings. conclusionsa I
11 determinations or substance of any NRC or FPC . 4
12 administrative determination as. such determination iﬁ
13 reflects upon the defendant's acts alleged here
14 to be in violation of Sections 1 or 2 of the '¥
15 Sherman Act.
16 . -
"The Court is mindful. however. that B
1 . . . . ' 3
7 occasions may arise during the trial when a pdrty i
18 deems it necessary to discuss or to elicit i
19 : : : | §
testimony concerning proceedings before the v
20 NRC or the FPC. In those instances. counsel AQ
. L
§
21 shall request a determination by the Court as to é%
. i i
22 . - . 'K
the propriety and necessity thereof 1 which f@
23 request shall be made outside of the hearing ii
24 of the jury.” |%
25 .
;

Do you have anything to say about thisa.

o v
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Mr. Lansdale?
MR. LANSDALE: Yes. sir.
I am deeply troubled about it. and I'm
reflecting in my mind whether to ask your Honor

for a mistrial-

aairttut, seeuees -

. And I confess. at this moment. I don't know

what to do. but I'm pretty upset about it. I was

i
i :
{
1
1
i
i
{
F
H
%
j 3

upset when it came up thé first time.

THE COURT: I understand that you
would be upset.

MR. LANSDALE: And I'm not -- I
dﬁn't want to make a motion for a mistrial merely
to make a record. I don't want to make a motion
for a mistrial unless I want it.

And I don't know -- I haven't concluded at
this instant --

THE COURT: if this was not a
sophisticated witﬁess1 I could overlook it. But
I have watched this man and I have listened to
this man testify. and he is a very deceptive
person. -

mhét is the pleasure of the parties?

MS. COLEMAN: May I be heard

please?
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THE COURT: Yes. you may be
hearda. certainly;.

MS. COLEMAN: Thank you.

In the first place. we do not intend and we
have not referred to the findings of the NRC
as referred to in the order your Honor read.

As to the particular question which I
asked. I was permitted to ask essentially that
same question in the prior trials and my sole‘
purpase was ‘to refer -- to ask that questiona
which I was permiited to ask previously. and
simply'to establish that in other proceedings

the witness had some background --

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman. --

MS. COLEMAN: ' -- that is relevant
here.

THE CdURT: -- I accept your

stgtement% I accept your statement.

I'm not referring to your question -- read
the question and the ansuer back. please-

{The questioh aéa answer were read by the
reporter as follows:

" What familiarity did you have with

the matters of the issues ijnvolved in this case
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before you were retained by the City of
Cleveland?

TA Well, I had studied some of the
issues involved in this case in the antitrust
hearing at the.Nuelear Regulatory Commission."

* THE COURT: ’ "I had studied some
of the issues in this case before the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission."”

MS. COLEMAN: . The queétion on this
subject was transcript pages 3L5k through 3659.

We can'assuré your Honor that we have no
intention. interest.: or purpose to make any
linkage between this word that happened to be
mentioned in the witness's statement and any
other reference to the NRC that has been made.

It just has nothing -- doesn’t bear on thiss
and we will not so tie it up-

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman. I am
just telling you the direct inference that I got
sitting there and listening to this from that
answer. il

I know that tHere has been testimony in

this case concerning action ordered by the

Nuclear Regulatory Commission-.
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Now- this man has told the jury that -- they
recollect the order of the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission -- it was the result of
anticompetitive or antitrust issues that were
involved in that cése which are the same issues
that are involved in this case.

I don't.know what other conclusion you can
come to.

MS. COLEMAN: 'You are a lot more
steeped in this. if I may. your Honor.

THE. COURT : | ) | I'm not steeped in
this.

Listen. really. you're looking at a fellow
that has absolutely no desire whatsoever to sit
through another trial of this case.

~ Here we are nouw in the seventh week of this
case going on the eighth week. and here I'm
confronted with this thing. and that's all it
takes. that's all it takes is a slip of the
tongue, that's all it takes.

I don't know wh;E to do-

I await your pleasures.

MR. LANSDALE: I would like to have

an opportunity to consult with my client.

LT

3

iFie

il

. )

% .
.

4

o

|
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2 . 1
— THE COURT: All right. N

-3 I don't care. Do you have your client here? é
-4 MR. LANSDALE: Sir? .
5 THE COURT: Do you have your iﬁ
6 : client here? é?
7 MR. LANSDALE: Not one that can make j;
8 . this decision- ﬁ;
9 I will have to talk to him ovér the phone- ?
10 . THE COURT: All right. I'1ll see -n‘
11 you. ‘ :g
12 Believe me, Ms. Coleman. I don't want to lﬁ'
13 reflect on you. and I'm saying to you that having EE
14 “watched you performa I cannot say that you placed 4?_
15 . a question with an ulterior design because I E
16 . don't think that you're that kind of a persons @
. . "

17 and that I think that you do know how to ask é
18 questioﬁén the question is perfectly proper-’ é
19 But. I'm sorry. I can't say the same thing - ;
20 about your witness. He's a very nice fellow. a f
21 very personable fellow. but I certainly do not i
22 approve of his tactics. i.
23 Go ahead and ask your client {addressing 3
24 Mr. Lansdale.l} . i
25 IMr. Lansdale aﬁd Nr-_ﬂurphy left the Court's *E

b
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chambers.}
THE COURT: . Off the record.
{The Court and counsel for the plaintiff
conferred off the record.?
MR- NORRIS: Let's just step out
for a minute.
{Counsel for the Elaintiff left the Court's
chambers.}
{After én interval.?
{Thereupon chambers conference continued
as follows:?} )
MR. LANSDALE: Your Honor. ue
prefer hot to move for a mistrial at this.time.
THE COURT: Okay-
I think we ought to put iﬁto the -- have
you talked to Dr. ﬁein?
MS. COLEMAN: Yess I have.
THE COURT: All right- I think

I ought to say something to him on the record.

MS. COLEMAN: - Shall I ask him to
come in? -
THE COURT: : You want itiinihere?

I am just going to give him some background as to

what the situation is here and request that he not
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allude to. either directly or indirectly. to
these matters. I.will_just read my order. so
we can do it out there.
Okay . let's go.
" MR. NORRIS: -Your Honora. if you

don't mind. I would prefer that you do it in here-

'just because of his health situation.

THE COURT: ' I am going to treat
him very ni;ely- .I won't do anything to upset him.
" MR. NORRIS: Does 'the Court mind

doing it. in chamﬁers?.

THE COURT:. Well. the oﬁly thing
that concerns me at this juncture is this:

We have a situation where. you knowa I
constantly have in the back of my mind the
apprehension of the sequestration of the jurya
and I don't particularly know what the treatment
of this incident is going to be in the newspapersa.
and I think that it ought to go in in context;
mainly. it should be a balanced approach.. |

And my thinking-is that I am going to address
it to both sides as it relates to the Federal
Power Commission hearing and the decision that

is rendered therein. and the Nuclear Régulatory




10

1%

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
;23
24

25

L4.651
Wein - direct
Commission. and the decision that was handed down
in that case.

And just call counsel's attention to the
Court's rulinésu and request that all witnessesa
inéluding Dr. Wein. on both sides heretofore
be instructed so as to comply with the Court's
order. That is all. And I think it should be
put forward in a balanced manner. so let's
proceed.

MR. NORRIS: You intend to do it
out of the heariﬁg of the jury?

THE COURT: . Oh. yes.

{End of chambers conference.}

{The following proceedings were conducted

in the open courtroom in the absence of the

Cjury:}

THE COURT: ‘ Please be seated.

So that we do not havea recurrence of what
has just transpired. the Court is desirous of
bringing to the attention of the parties certain
of its previous brdéFs in this case.

The parties are aware that the Court has

addressed this very issue on a number of

occasions by formal order: namely. February LS.
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2 41
1,978+ the Court overruled the defendant’s ' '
3 : : .
motion urging the collateral estoppel resulting 4i
! :
H 4 1
: from a certain Federal Pouer Commission ruling. il 3
8
> 1
. February 1}7. 1978. the Court overruled a 1
6 e ; : : ]
plaintiff's motion for invoking cocllateral f{
7 ' i
estoppel re§p1ting from a certain ruling of the ﬂ?
8 “- | |
Nuclear Regulatory Commission. '
9 ' 4
on August 19. 1979 the Court ordered -- ;;
10 ' ‘ i
. issued another order recognizing the prejudicial '
11 . il
effects ant issued a protective order- )
12 ' . ) {1
The Court _again. on July 28&- 1980, agaln E
13 . . . H
addressed the issue. and finally on August 18- %
14 ' 3
1980+ addressed the issue- 3
15 !
: The issue evolved as a result of a decision 1
16 : '
of the Federal Power Commission on July 2. 1972
17 ;
: The presiding examiner for the Federal Power ]
18 . . -
Commission entered his decision on the petition 4
19 ‘]
of the City of Cleveland for a permanent g
20 . : : i
interconnection with CEI. !
21 1
That decision was ‘later adopted by the FPC §
22 R b
on dJanuary 1l. 1973. g
23 . .
Subsequently. if my recollection serves me g
24 ) : /
correctly. that decision was ultimately affirmed |

25
: by the Washingtona. D.C. Court of Appeals.

gy >
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At page 1L of the initial decision. the
Administrative Law Judge concluded:

"Finally. the City's allegations that its
difficulties 15 maintaining service to its
customers are due in whole or in part to CEL's
aq;icompetit?ye practices are not supported by
the record in tﬁis consolidated proceeding- ~
This record indicates that the City's past
inability to furﬁish reliable. dependable
service on the MELP System to its own customers
has been due primérily to incompetent management
and in?fficient operations-.

"A contrary conclusion was reached by the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board of the NRC
in it; initial decisién of January bth. 1977,
upon review of petitions for licenses to
operate the Davis-Besse and Perry Nuclear Power
Stations."”

And in that case the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission held in effect and in substance that
the issuance of licengés to construct nuclear
plants woﬁld create conditions inconsistent
with the Shérman Antitrust Act unless certain

conditions were adopted by and implemented by

e s

P
[Egpeemengan
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the defendant herein.

Basically., to summarize the substance of the
Court's rulingé in addressing these issQes in
its order of Auguat 18- 1980. the Court said:

"The aforesaid order in limine reflects the
Court's considered jﬁdgment that the probative
value of certain of the administrative findings
or determinations. and conclusions in the quesftian
is decisvely outlined by their prejudicial
attributes. It is. for instance. the Court's
firm conviction that the introduction of certain
of the FPC and NR(C findings aﬁd determinationsa
which. incidentally. are premised'upon
materially different legal standards than those
applicable herein."

Referring back to the Court's memorandum and
order of August 19. 1979:

"Would necessarily entail a substantial risk
that members of the jury would. irrespective of
the evidence adduced in this de novo proceeding-
arrive at a verdict b; either assigning the
administrative determinations controlling weight

or. at a minimum. by affording the same entirely

unwarranted deference.

s eyl ovly o vaenl-arar il
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In addition to this readily apparent
undue tendency to suggest decision on an
improper basis. Advisory Committee Note to
Rule 403. the presentation herein of what the
Court has previously described as the
discordant and inconsistent findings of the
FPC and the NRC would appear to occasion the
very jury confusion Rule 403 was designed to
alleviate.

The Court further went on to-say in its
order of August 10. 1979: |

"Accordingly. for the foregoing reasons-
during the course of trial. no party shall. in
the presence of the jury. allude to. refer to.
or attempt to convey. either directly or
indirectly.+ in any manner the findings-
conclusions. determinations. or substance of
any NRC or FPC administrative determination as
such determination reflects on the defendant's
acts alleged herein to be in violation of
Sections 1 or 2 of thé Sherman Act.- The Court
is mindful. however. that occasions might arise
during trial when a party deems it necessary to

discuss or to elicit testimony concerning

[ .
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proceedings before the NRC or the FPC. In those
instances. counsel shall request a determination
by the Court as to its propriety and necessity
thereof which request shall be made outside of
the Hgaring of the jury.

Dr. Weina énd I address myself to both
counsel. so €hat:this situation may not occur
in the future. thereby jeoparqizing the
continuance of this.trial or result in a
mistriala the Court is requesting.that the
lawyers';nstruct their witnesses of the
implications of thé inconsistent rulings of the
NRC and thg:FPC1 and more pérticularly impress
upon thém this Court's order dated August 1.0
of 19?9, which I will again read:

"During the course of trial. no party
shall in the presence of the jury allude to-
refer to. or attempt to convey. either directly
or indirectly. in any manner the findingsa.
conclusions. determinations or substance of any
NRC or FPC administrative determination as .
such determination péflects upon the

defendant's acts alleged herein to be in

violation of Sections 1 or 2 of the Sherman Act.T"

s




44,657
1 Wein - direct
2 — Do you understand that. Dr. Wein?
3 DR- WEIN: . Yes.
4 THE COURT: Please conform to ié-
3 DR. WEIN: I will.
6 THE COURT: Do counsel understand?
7 - Mr- Norris? )
8 MR. NORRIS: - : Yes. 'your Honor.
9 THE COURT: . Do you understand
0 my request here?
1 MR. NORRIS: " Yes- your Horior -
2 THE COURT: Mr. Lansdale?
3 MR. LANSDALE: Yes. your Honor-
4 THE COURT: And this request
> accordingly’becomes an 6rder of this Courta
6 which the Court will enforce.
7 Now- I regret to say that we have passed
8 the adjournment hodr- Perhaps it would be
3 advisable at this time if we submitted the
0 exhibits of the day to the jury for their
1 exam;nationa and I will have the usual
2 admonition as to fhei? conduct delivered toxthe
3 members of the quy in writing if counsel agree-
4 MR. NORRIS: Yes.
5 MR. LANSDALE: Yes.
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2 :
THE COURT: Very well. Thank
- 3
‘ youa Dr. Wein. You may step doun.
‘4
- What are the exhibits?
5
MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. the
6
exhibits have been agreed to-.
7 .
THE COURT: Fine. Very well.
g | .
Suppose we put them on therepecond:
9
Defendant's Exhibit 1171, 321, 34?7.
10 .
Plaintiff's Exhibit 248k, 372, 5k5. d.+ L1788,
11 - ) )
332+ and 351, 350. 17?79+ L?kL. 40O, 17?5, 798-
- 12 . .
?99. ?9?. 5k4. 333. 203k. 302, ?708. 550.
13 == o 4
- The following have béen previously .
. 14
admitted:
15
321k, 3178~ 337. 174, 352, 3107. 2&3L.
16
» The following have not been offered at
17 ‘
this time:
18
245 and 557.
19
Those are defendant's exhibits. Are you
20 .
1 ocbjecting?
21 .
" MR. NORRIS: " They were not
22 .
being offered. I used them in my examination of
23
: Mr. Moores and I am not offering them.
/
24
v THE COURT: Very well. Thank you-
25

{Court was adjourned.}
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1 THURSDAY. AUGUST 20. 19813 9:25 O0'CLOCK AM. l?f
2
' |
3 .
THE CLERK: . The City of
; ‘
: 4 . . .
Cleveland. Plaintiff versus the Cleveland Electric
5 . . .
Illuminating Company. Defendant. Civil Action
6 No. C?5-5k0. i
7 . 4
THE COURT: Is the witness b
8 ' | §
prepared? :
- ‘ ;
3 MS. COLEMAN: . Yes. your Honor. i}
10 g
_____ '
11 y
{The jury was seated in the jury box and %1
12 the trial continued as follows:} *ﬁ
13 THE COURT: Good morning. ladies
14 and gentlemen. Please be seated- jf
15 I think we are prepared to proceed-_You : Ii
16 . 5
may proceed. Ms. Coleman.
17 MS. COLEMAN: Thank you. your Honor.
N
19
20 DIRECT EXAMINATION OF DR. HAROLD H. WEIN {Resumed}
21
22 By ns. COLEMAN: -
123 @ Good morning.
24 Dr. Wein. what data and documentsa, if any. did you
23 review to respond to the requested study?
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I have reviewed many documents- Among them I haQe
reviewed Government reports. including CEI reports
to the Federal Power Commission. Muny Light reports
to the Federal Pouer Commissiona énd corporate
reports to CEI and:to tHe stockholders; and also
from the Securities and Exchange Commission. and
various industry ;fatistics showing capacity in the
various aspects of electric . power-.

Also numergus- very.many documents were provided
to me by counsel's which are CEI documehts as well
as Muny documentsa, maﬁs -~ wella just a great
variety of things in addition to the various
aéademic materials having relevance to this case.
Have you reviewed’any of the exhibits in this case?
Yesa I have. .

Have you reviewed any of the testimon& that has been
given ?hus far?

Yes1 T have-

Did you have anyone prepare studies for your use in
connection with the analysis that you made?.

Yes. I did. -

What studies did you have prepared?

Wells I had the following:

1. 1in order -- a study by RPI. which is a

e

e, 5
iz
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2 company in Cleveland. to determine the number of };
-3 occupied family dwelling units in the City of |
4 CleQelanda and how many of those were served by MELP
5 or Muny Light.
6 And. also. that company provided similar data on
7 the businesses and institutional fécilities in'tbe;iﬁpy
8 of Cieveland and tﬁose which were served by Muny Light
9 and those which were not.
10 All this was broken down by census tract.
11 . a Pardon me. - : ”E
12 - Is there any other study that you had prepared?
13-~ A 7 Yes.
14 ) I had a study -- a survey done. which I designed
15 but was execu£ed by a very large professional
16 organization. designed to determine the factors that
17 influencé residential customers to take one service t
18 as against another service: to loock into the effects . i}
19 ]

of rates along this line. to ask them about

‘]
20 \ peliability 3nd various matters which I thought would T
i

25 generation or transmissiona- distribution of electric

21 be of relevance to this case as well as of possible Q
22 use to the Muny Light Systéh for ;ommercial purposes. !}
23 @ Dr. Wein. based on your review and background. could ;%
24 you tell us how many systems are engaged in the Ei

i
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power in this country?
Yell~ as of 197?. according to the Department of the
Energy. there were approximately 3.400 systems-
And who owns these systems? |
Well, about 90 percent ofithemlare what might be
called public or almost public systems.

That means that théy are owned either by
municipalities or by agencies of the Federal or State
Governments or by rural electric cooperatives-

Who owns the remaihder of the systems?.

Well. roughly 7 or & peﬁEenta the remainder of the
systems are owned by investors.

Are there any instances of businesses that generate
electricity incidental to their manufacturing
operations?

dh; yesa there are-

Wwhat types of industry would you find that generation

of electricity incidental to the manufacturing

operations?

Well. there are a variety of industries which do that.

They varya. of coursea over time3 but they would

include industries which generate -- which need a

great deal of steam or would generate a ‘great deal of

heat 'in their processes-.

[ ‘
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: 2 And that would include the steel industry as _%
}' 3 ‘one. the electrometallurgical industry. ferrcalloy i
é f 4 T is another. the aluminum. magnesium industries could .i
| > | be a third. ﬂ
6 And. in times past. the list was much largeru\it
7 included textile mills. paper mills. cement plants.
8 /Fany1 many industries in the history of the United
3 States used to produce their power. ,
10 Q How is that power applied when it is generated by the %j
11 - industry? - E?
12 ] A Well. it's essentialli used to operate their oun %f
13 electrical equipment; and they do it because it was %
14 cheaper for them to do that since a great deal of the u;
15 "heat or the steam could be used'in producing %?
16 electri&ity1 and so they did it.: ﬁ?
L7 In the earlier days. some of them actually sold %;'
-18 'direstly to ultimate consumers because they had mone ii
13 electricity than they could use. andso they solld’it to ’é
20 ultimate consumers. !;
21 Q Dr. Wein. in terms of retail sales made by electric !i
22 utilities. about how MUch‘Es made by the ‘publicly-owned i}
23 and how much by the privately-owned? i
24 A Wella roughly about a fifth is made by the
25 T

i - a1 t by th ivately-owned.
publicly-owned. and the res y e privately OE——’_J
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In terms of generating capacity. how do we find that
among the investor-owned utilities and the
publicly-owned utilities?

Well+ the investor—pwned utilities. although they are
very.much fewer, have much more capacity1=rough1y
about the same proPortionsl about four-fifths and
oée-fifth- | ’
-~

What about in case of transmissiona ownership of
transmission? |

Somewhat higher.-perhaps &5 percent.

Dr. Wein. does every electric utility perform the
functions of'generation1.transmission1 and
distribution --

No;

-- of electric powér?

Could you give us examples of utilities which

perform only one or two of those functions?

Well. most of the 3.400 systems that exist perform
only one. that is to say. distribution.

There are sﬁme systems which perform only

generation. -

I have in mind. in the State of Ohio. the 0Qhio

Valley Electric Corporationa. there are -- which is

an investor-owned utility owned by -a consortium of
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investors.

And there are. if I recall. two generating plants
in the Southern System which do only'generation that
are owned by two subsidiaries of the Southern System.

The Southern System is a holding company whichy
operates in Georgia and Alabama and Mississippi.

And there are some Federal Systems that do only --
that also. I believe -- Qeila there are some Federal
systeﬁs that only generate.

Is there a term in economic use to describe the
utilities which are eng;ged in all three functions?

'nk. LANSDALE: . Objection.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

. iThé following proceédings were had at éhe
bench:%}

MR. LANSDALE: : I object to this
because throughout the last trial the witness
almost never testified to his own opinions. He
was always asked what an economist would says
and I object-' ]

I have no objection to his using his

belief as to what other economists do. but I

can't cross-examine other economists-. and I
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objeet to asking a witness what economists do.
MS. COLEMAN:. . It is only a turn of
the phrase.

MR. LANSDALE: ~ This is what I think

you believe. but on review of the record- this guy

festified to almost no opinions of his ouwn. but
it was always "economists." and that f object to.
I do not object to the specific questiona.
but I want to get it on the record ﬁow-
THE COURT: Read "the question.
{duestion read by the reporter as follows:
"a Is there a term in e;onomiC'use
to describe the utilities which are engaged in
all three functians?"}
THE COURT: Overruled.
Again. what is the purpose of this testimony?
MS. COLEMAN: . I have to get some
vocabulary established so it can be used with
understanding.
THE COURT: . Let me look at my
notes. The last.thigé that was of probative

value were the studies that he conducted.

What difference does it make if there are

3.400 generating and distribution systems throughout
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2 the United States and 90 percent are owned by
-3 public companies and the balance by private
é4 industry. UWhat has that got to do with this
5 ca%e?
6 | . MS. COLEMAN: - It takes place in l
7 that industry. It is a brief description --
8 THE COURT: | - e have been lined m
9 " up here now for eight weeks. This is about -- :;
10 yes, Qith.the jury selection it has been eight L
11 weeks, and this is about the fortieth witness- {
12 and I would like to get down to the issues .
13 “fnvclved—ih*this~caséfjthevmateria1*issuesw~and *
14 get away from the generalities that we constantly g{
15 keep going into and don't mean anything to the }
16 case.
17 I will overrule the objection. You may
18 proceed. |
19 {End of bench conference.}
20 _ a4
21 THE COURT: ~ Read the question.
22 {Question read b&'the reporter as follows:
23 "Q Is there a term in economic use to
24 describe the utilities which are engaged in all
25

three functions?™}
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Yes.
What is that term?
Vertical integration.
Is that fairly unique to the electrical industry?
No. it is not.
What inferences do you draw from the existence of
electrical companies which do not engage in all three
functions?
That tﬁey can, exist without engaging in all three.
Are there muncipal-owned systems that perform all
three functions?
Yes. there are.
In terms of the number of the electrical utilities-
has there been much change over time in that number?
Yess there has.
What change has there been?
Wells we have essentially two timg‘periods'in“which to
view it. . m__*;m

The electric industry is approxihately 100 years
old in the United States. and frqm its inception
up until the mid-'BU's'the;é was a great decline in

the number of municipal electric systems. and there

was also a large increase in the size of private

systems up until the middle '30's when the Public
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Utility Holding Coﬁpany Act was passed.
Has there been a change in that distribution since
that Act?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: | Sustain the objection. ;f
Please. MlMs. Coleman1";et's get to probative |
evidence as i£ relates to this particular casea. ‘ i)
if you please. . ‘3
Dr. Wein. are you familiar with the term- "econcmies

of scale™?.

Yes. I am.

Would you please explain uhét that means?
Well. the term has two senses which economists use. v |
The first refers to the equipment or machinery
that is used to produce a particular produce or servicesj
for example. if one looks at an airplane. one will see
various sizes of airplanes all the way up to the huge.
wide—ﬁodied airplanes like the Boeing ?47. and if one

is asking what is the cost per unit of capacity in
this example. where a unit of capacity would be a
seat. a passenger seat'or‘é passenger sedt miles and
if one says.: "Suppose I operate all of these airplanes

at full load™ -- and a wide-bodied plane might hold

400 passengers. and @ small plane might hold 50. //rﬂﬂﬁﬂ—g};f

.

4
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and one saysa "What would it cost per seat mile or
per passenger mile to operate these planes when they
are loaded. fully loaded.™ and then economies of
scale. if there are. would say that it is cheaper
for the biggest airplane1 and it is most expensive
for the smallest airplane. so that is one sense
which is sayinga- f&hat is tﬁe.cost per unit of
output when a piece of machinery or equipment is
operated at the full capacity. and when it is
operated in its most efficient manner. -and that is
the first sense of it.’

:-=The second.-sense-of ib&i&swhen—we are
concerned not with airplanes but with airplane
companies. |

" Nou- you want to knowiwhether the largest

passenger airline tompanies produced the cheapest

cost;j?ﬁﬁfif“iﬁ“félﬁ?ﬁg that the larger of the  _

e g

airline companies have the cheaper costé per
passenger mile. then one would say. yes. there are
economies of scale in the company. in the
organizations so that you'ﬁave'éo distinguish‘these
two senses.

One refers to equipment operating at optimal

conditions and machinery and plant. and the second
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refers to companies in a particular industry operating
at their best way to find out whether in fact a large
company has economies of scale.

Does the company with the largest piece of equipment
ﬁeceséarily have economies of scale in terms of the
company? '
No+ it doesn't.

Dr. Wein. 'in the context of the electric industry. are .

there . economies of scale in the equipment since?
‘/

—

Yes. >

And in what areas?

Well. particularly in generation facilities and in
transmission facilities. very minor in.distribution.
In what respect are there economies of scale in
generation? |

Well- a large generating machine of a particular
type. that is to say. if you are concerned with a
generating unit which is based on coal. and you toock

them from little machines like 5 megawatts all the

way up to big coal machines. such as a 700 or
800 megawatts. then you will find that the capacity
cost per unit of output1'and not the cost of the

machine -- the cost of fhe big machine would be

very much more expensive than the little ones. but
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2 the cost of what you paid to buy the equipment and i
-3 "install it and get it into operating condition, ai
é4 the capacity cost of the big machine at full load j
5 ,j 'wouyd be much less than the capacity cost of the
6 ' small.machinem
7 Secondly. you find if these are a particular
8 period of time thaf we are talking about -- because
9‘ as technology continually advancésnfyou can't compare
- 19 machines of different vintages -- but if you were to H
1L - take the'machines-éll being made.todaya‘you would ;?
, 12 find genergliy that certain operating expenses. in
13 . addition to its capacity costs will be less for the ii
14 lérger machine on the average. although there is & ‘
.15 wide.variety1 a- wide range. depending upon the
16 nature of the fuels used, and in this case the
17 nature of the coals used. and what part of the .
. A f
18 country they were in. and so forth; % : §
19 ? Are there limits to the benefits of the larger { fﬁ
20 scale generating equipment? ff
21 MR. LANSDALE: . Objection. ,f
22 THE COURT: ~  ~ Approach the bench- i.
23 1
24 {The followiné proceedings were had at the y
25 bench:} |
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MR.. LANSDALE: I object on the
ground that the witness is testifying to matters
as to which heras not qualified as an expert.
I listened to this gentleman outline his
qualifications for nearly 40 minutes yesterday-
and I did not hear one word about his experience
or training in the operation of an electric
utility. the organization of the electric

utility business. nor the technical matters to

which he is*now referring.

Some of thg'%hings he is now referring to are

such matters of commdn“knowredgé“that‘I'Wbuiﬁh't
impose an objection. but now he is starting in
to telling us what the limits of the economies
of scale are. and I don't thiék he knows. and I
certainly don't think he has been qualified to
say- .

..

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. he will
téstify only to that which he does know. and as
an economist who has worked in this industry.
he is familiar with éame aspects. both of .

economies of scale and of their limitations.

MR. LANSDALE: A whole lot of us

can read materia%:about these things. and some

.
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things are common knowledge in the iﬁdustrya but
for him to come in and tell us what the limits
of economies of scale are. I submit that he is
not qualified to sayf

THE COURT: Read the question
and answer.

{Record-read.}

THE COURT: . I will overrule
objection. If he knows. he can testify. You can
go into it on cross-examinations Mr. Lansdale.

{End of benéh conference.l}

THE COURT: : Overrule the
ocbjection. The witness may answer the question
if he knows.

THE WITNESS: | May I have the .
question read?

THE COURT: | Yes.

{The question was read by the reporter aé
follows:

"q Are there limits to the benefits of

the larger scale generating equipment?™l}

What are they. to your knowledge?
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Well. in every technical period there is a state of
the art for any piece of equipment. including
generation, sé before World War II you wouldn't have
found 800 megawatts --
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: * Please answer the
question. Listen to the guestion.
{The pending question was read by the
reporter as follows:
e . Mhat'are they. to your knowledge?™}
Well. essentially what ‘happens is that in a given
technology the reliability of very large units become
less. particularly if the large units are on the outer
limits of what has been used in the last several years-
so that their down time increases.

Secondly+s the increase in the cost of the
advantages -- in the cost of capi;al -- becomes very
much limited as you get larger and larger. and so
that for any particular period of time there is always
what is viewed as a reasonably optimum1 reasonably .
maximum size. and you find that utility cempanies --
and not only utility companies. but other companies --
do not build them beyond that.

As technology shifts. the sizes may change.
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Are there any other factors which affect whether a
large machine will be the-less cost?
Oh. yesa but certainly there are many factors.
What are those that Qou are familiar with?
Uell; I think the first question was whethér there are
limits to fhe economies of scale.

Now. as I defined that before. that is measured
when the unit is operating at its full capacity.

Now. this question. if I understand you
correctly. is. are there limi£51 and are there reasons
why you would not put‘in the very large machines -- 1is
that the questien? I ‘am not sure now-

If the company has a large generating unit. what
factors would reflect the contribution that unit
makes to its cost? ‘
we111~if a company has a large generating unit. it
will make contributions to its costs thét is to say-»
its efficiency depends on how long it is operated.
so if I have an 800-megawatt generating plant that I
operate three hours a day. it is not going to be a
very efficient machinea agy more than I dould if I
had to haul two £oﬁs and bought a twenty-ton truck.

So. simply to. have a large machine doesn't mean

you get any more efficiency. You have to use it a

g
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great deal of the time.
So it is the utilization that determines its cost-

Is vertical integrations as you defined it. necessary
to obtain economies of scale in generation?
No- Verti?al integration by itself is not necessary
to obtain economies of scale in generation.
How can an isolateh generafing firm take advantage of
these gconomies of scale in generation?
Uell.s an isolated generating firm of what size?
If we are talking about ordinary-sized ‘firms. say in
the neighborhood of 3,000 megawatts of capacity or

less. or 5.000 megawatts of capacity or less. an

isolated generating firm has a choice.

Suppose I were to bring it down to the current
scale of this case. and suppose it were an isclated
generating system such as nuny‘Light1 and of the
capacity 6f 200 megawatts. a small system. It faces
a dilemma of whether it éoes to larger units to
supply its peak load or whether it goes to smaller
units.

MR. LANSDALE: - I object., if your

Honor please.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

o
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g 2 A {The following proceedings were had at the i
; .
E - bench:} !
o i
?;ﬂ 4 MR. LANSDALE: Here we go again. él
| 5 : He is asked a simple question. and he is ;y
6 'launching into a long explanation. j
7 . I object to this question. and I am going ﬂ
8 - . to object evéry time. even if I have to rise %
1 9; every time and get up at every question. ?
10 I object to his exclusions into matters that ‘ i
1L - are hot responsi&e to the question. ;
12 THE COURT: ' . Read the question i
13 and answer. ;
| 14 - {Question and answer read by the reporter.} ’;
15 THE COURT: I think the ansuwer ’
16 ) is responsive. I will overrule your cbjection. i%
17 - MR. LANSDALE: All right. 1
[ 18, {End of bench conferencg-} fj
10 e | §
r 20 THE COURT: Overrule the objeé%ion- »}:
( 21 Let's proceed. 1
‘» 22 ~ BY MS. COLEMAN: - . , :r
’;23 @ Dr. Wein. you stated that that firm would have a ﬁ
24 dilemma in choosing between larger units or smaller :
25 units --
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THE COURT: Let's ask the next
question. |
You don't have to repeat the last ansuwera
just ask the guestion.
That's why we're having these objections.
Will you kindly proceed?

 MS.. COLEMAN: I will.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Dr. Wein. would you-please explain why that choiceAis
a dilemma. and what are the consideratiohs on each
side? . )
Well. it's a dilemma for the following reasons:

A small system if it wishes to obtain economies
of scale has to put in a large unit.

Suppose. for example. it were a system like Muny
Light was during the damage period or any period. if

it has a load of 100 megawatts and it puts in a

hundred-megawatt unit. it would have a great deal

more economies of scale than if it put in a l0-megawatt

unit. But it would have no reliability. because any
time that machine could gé'down. Every generating
equipment has an inherent probability of an outage-.
wﬁétever it is+ depending on its type and species.

So --
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Are you assuming that that is the only --
No. that's -- I'm not. .

It ﬁas that choices if it had 100. it couldn't
make it because it couldn't sell dependable
capacity- it could sell firm capacity-

Well then, it'has another choice. and -- it has
a whole series of ;hoi;ész |

It could put in two fiftyﬁunits- If it put in
two fifty units énd it had a load of 100 megawattss
it could only supply fifty units. because it has to
keep one ﬁnit‘in-reserde in case the first unit went
douwn-.

So it would have pﬁ buy 100 units in two
S0-megawatt machines. one of which would be idlex
and+ in order to give it firm capacity. could only
5;11 the 50 unit- so that the ratio of its idle
capacitQ is equal -- it is 100 percent -- it equals
actually what it could sell. And you can seeas
that the smaller the units get. the more reliable
fhe system becomes. and the ratig of the unused
capacity to the used cépac%ﬁy is very small-

So. for example. it could theoretically buy a

l-megawatt machine and then -- and have 1.0l unitsa

each one can produce 100 -- 1 megéwatt and. all told,

.
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it would have 130 megawatts. and only.l megawatt would
be idles and. therefore. it would have a very low
ratio of Qnuséd maéhines to total machines-.

But the problem then is that a l-megawatt machine
ig‘extremely inefficient compared to a S50-megawatt
machine. So the dilemma then is this:

The more it chocses to go for reliability. the
parity becomes -- on the size -- jts costs go up3 and
the more it chooses to go for low costsa it; reliability
goes down. and neither of these are a‘véry pleasant
alternative. - )

Has there been a change over time in the importance of
the economi? considerations affecting the dilemma that
you have described?

Yes.

What change has there been?

Primarily in the importance qfhthe cast of fuel in
generation as -- when fuel is very cheap. as it was
before World War II. for example. the systems were not --
the dilemma always existed. but it was not as sharp and
as severe because the éostzin efficiency wasn't sov
great because fuel was very cheap-

But. now- when fuel becomes very expensive. you

can't go any longer with real small units. and so the

i
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dilemma then is pushing -- isolated systems. when and

if they have to make that choice. pushing them

" towards the larger machines-.

Is there a way for the isolated system to remove itself
from the dilemma that you have described?
Wells there are two ways for an isclated system:

One is to give up generation and simply go out of

the generating business3y and the second is to try and

get an interconnection. a synchronous .interconnection

with another ele¢tric utility.

How does that -- does it permit the utility to remove
itself from the economic dilemma that you have
described?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection. if your

Honor please.

THE COURT: ' Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. LANSDALE: ~ We are getting into
the actual operation.éf a public utility as to
which- this witness has not indicated one iota of

qualification.

THE COURT: . Read the question back.
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25 that it's economics or affects the economics of

1 Wein - direct |
2 &
{The last question was read by the reporter {
'.3 as follows:
': 4 i
"Q How does that -- does it permit
5 . ] |
the utility to remove itself from the economic by
: : 0
& dilemma that you have. described?™} ‘
7 MR- LANSDALE: The witness said f
8 something about the way it does this is to seek a |
9 . . i
synchronous interconnection- 1
10 . . J
THE COURT: | . Yesi he said ¢ |
11 - 3,
isolated systems face an alternative of+ onea . ﬂ%
12 . . . . . ) L
giving up its generating capacitys and the other : 4
13 . ) 3
is to go to a synchronous interconnection. {m
14 MR. LANSDALE: - A synchronous
5 .
1 interconnection.
16 A i 4
I submit- your Honora. that this gentleman i
17 has not qualified himself to testify to the :jf
18 ; . s il
operations of a public utility system. ?%f
. N
19 MS. COLEMAN: "He's not testifying % :
20 . o : |
to operationsi he's testifying to economics of 1.
2 : . it
1 the public utility -- )
22 L ' |
THE. COURT: Well. he's -- I mean 44
23 B ?:
you insert the word "economics-.” f'
24 The mere fact that you have a characterization l
{
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2 it. doesn't necessarily mean that he is not
: 3 ] getting into areas beyond his scope of expertise.
4 MS. COLEMAN: Hg has expertise in
3 the question of the costs of doing business.
6 THE COURT: Why can'f we get down
7 to the costs of these things. which. actually-
8 is his area of expertise. and not -- I can go
2 back through a lot of these questions. and they
10 go into areas that are beyond his fie}d- |
ll.. Read the question back.
12 I don't think this particular question is
13 objectionable as sucha but if we will just get
14 down to what he's here to testify for instead of
15 trying to get this man to testify to areas that
16 don't concern him really;
17 Let's proceed.
18 Overrule the objectionsi let's go.
19 {End of bench conference.}
20
21 THE COURT: | Read the question backa
22 please. | -
23 MS. COLEMAN: I'm sorrys your Honor?
24 THE COURT: I would like to have
25 the question read back.
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2 {The last question was read by the reporter
3 as follows:

"4 "Q How does that -- does it permit

3 the utility to réﬁove jtself from the economic

6 dilemma that you have described?"i

7 '~ THE COURT: ' You may answer.

8 A It removes itself from that dilemma in that it gives
? it the reliability even if it has a large -- when it
10 makes a choice of a large unit.
11 Q Does it permit,tﬁe utility to obtain other advantages
12 : in operations? )
13 A Yes.
14 a Can you describe those with which you are familiar?
13 MR. LANSDALE: I object~ if your
16 Honor please.
17 THE COURT: Approach thé bench;
18 ~ e
19 {The following proceedings were had at the
20 bench:}
21 MR. LANSDALE: I objects if your
22 ‘Honor please. ' -

23 THE COURT: Read the question
24 back-

25 | {The pending question was read by the reporter.}
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MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor pleasea
we are getting in deeply into operations. |
WUe have got testimony running out of our ears
in this case --
THE COURT: What did you say?
MR. LANSDALE: We have got testimony
running éut of our ears in this case aSout
interconnection. the advantages of interconnectiona.

all the goodies that Muny Light expected to get

out of an interconnection. from people who -- some

. of them knew what they were talking about -- at

least+ were qualified-to---

THE COURT: . Yesi he's not
qualified.

MR- LANSDALE: And this man is not
qualifiea to do that.

And for this man to repeat ia his way the
same thing we have been over about the
advantages and the disadvantages of
interconnection and the like. I submit is not
admissible and he is hot qualified to testify

about it. it is repetitive of testimony already

in the case. and I object.

THE COURT: Do you want to be

j
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heard?
" MS. COLEMAN: ~Yes. I do. your
Honor.

I hear. on the one side. complaints about
the time takeﬁ_to qualify this witness and. on
the other side. that he's not qualified.

He is qu;Iified1'and if it is necessary to
go throﬁgh that --

THE'COURT: Wells -~

{The paper in the court reporter's.
stenotype machine' was jamming up and the court
reporter hurriedly removed it -from the machine
while the Court was speaking-’}

THE REPORTER: _ I'm sorry.

THE COURZ: Now+ you seesr you
have forever lost my words of wisdom.

{Laughter.}

THE COURT: " The question is not
whether this witness is or is not qualified.

Certainly he is a qualified economist.
But~ as I understand kis objection. his objéction
is that he is not a qualified engineer to be

testifying to technical matters in the area

beyond his scope of expertise.

e DR .
1
T

En——,
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MS. COLEMAN: If your Honor
please. --
THE COURT: I have got to agree

with that.

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor please-s
Mr. Laﬁsdalets'propoéition seems to be that only
the man at the controls can say how it operates.
and only the man that writes the checks to pay
the bills knows how much it costs. and I submit
that that's not true.

Someone who.works in utility economics is
familiar ;nd would have an understanding in this
case about thosé kinds of issues.

We are not concerned with every screuw and
bolt --

THE COURT: Well. I agree with
what you're saying: That he is permitted to
testify as to generally-accepted standards.

But when he gets -- when he departs from that and
starts getting into the technical areas. then
he's foreclosed-' -

Another basis for the objection. as I

understand it. is that this is merely cumulative

and repetitious of testimony that's already ina
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and that is very true.
Now.s you certainly are permitted to -- in
the case of an expert -- to utilize all the .
testimony that has heretofore been admitted and
to direct to him in the foﬁm of a hypothetical
question the pecessary factual evidence required
for him to exﬁress.his opiﬁion without the |
neces;ity of having to go back over all of this
material that I have heard during this trial at
least four or five times-
So let's proEeed in that frame of presentation.
Let's go. -
{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: ' Are you under

controla. Nick?

THE COURT REPORTER: ~Yes-

{Laughter.?}

THE COURT: ' overrule the objection.
THE WITNESS: I have forgotten what

the question was.

THE COURT: Read the question:

back. please-.

MS. COLEMAN: I'11 give my question

-
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again.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Doctor. are there other advantages which a firm would
have from having an interconnection. to your.knowledge?
Yes-

Would you describe those. briefly?

Well+ one- there'igathe ability of a firm to plan when
it wishes to have its necessary maintenance. It does
this by obtaining maintenance power. All that is is

a term for saying+ one utility tells anothera. "I'ﬁ
going to be downs I would like to do my planned
maintenance such and such a:perio + and do you-have
any maintenance power to give me?*

That's one thing you get for interconnection --
from an interconnection.

A firm has a poésibility.of -— if it has an
interconnection -- it has the possibility of getting
seasonable pouwer. |

Seasonable power simply is power which i%
available during a certain part of the year at low
rates because the firm whiéﬁ is generating it has
excess capacity.

So. for example. a big system like TVA has a

certain peak at a certain time of the year.
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{ 2 - Another system -- well. let me put it this way: ”
3 A big system. say- like TVA is down at a certain
-4 time of the year iﬁ the sense that it has excess
. :

capacity. Its peak is. let's say. in the wintertimes

and fhere are other systems Qith whom it's

7 interconnected or_with whom it can transmit pouwer

8 "through the facilities of another system which has

? a peak in“tﬁe.éummertimg and so it needs that powers
10 and so tﬁe Qtility which has a Qinter péak can sell
llf it to the u?iiity.whitﬁ has a summer peak- and.
12 vice-versé1 so both of them are taking advantage of
13 this ability to exchange power with each other and-
14 . | therefore. they are able to cut thei; peak -- they're
15 able to provide -- need less capac1ty to meet their
16 peak51 so this is another example of it. B
17 Andﬁher example is térmed "economy interchange™3 ;
18 and this is simpiy a situation where two systems are - 2
19 EEEEEEgZSiiEii: one may have a demand that's high T h
20 at a peak hour of the day. and the other one may have ?
21 a demand that s lows and the one that has a hlgh
22 demand w111 .shep around to see whether he can get .eﬁ
23 another company which has more efficient generating f
24 units available to sell him the power rather than ;
25 put his own less efficieﬁt units on the line. and ;
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it's good for both companies.

So these are examples of other kinds of benefits

that you get out of interconnection.

q Dr. Mein; let's turn to another subject. if we may-.

A Competition is the rivalry of firms to obtain business- ;
Q How do firms rival ;ach other for business? sw
A Well. they of fer various attractions to who they think ; i

) e
I

|

|
their customers are.’ - . !
S g
@ Would you give examples of attractions the firms might t

use to attract business? . iE

A ---Yes.
First. there is. of course. prices.
Secondly. there is quality'of the product or
service.

Third. there are suchAthings as credit terms.
Fourth- there are other kinds of service.
Fifth. it may be billing procedures are less

onerocus- Nobody likes to pay his bills. but some

ways of paying them are less oneraus than others. ]
"i
So there are a varietQ’of ways- . :

And. finally. companies advertise. that is to

say. many companies advertise. L
. p ’

Q What are the advantages of competition?
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The advantages are that it gives consumers a choicesj
that's the first advantage.
The second advantage is that it puts pressure on
the companies that are competing wifh each other.

If. for example. Company A chose a lower price

3

than Company B Coqpany B is going to have to decide
whether it wants to meet this price or do something
else to keep its sales.

It might have to meet the price. and this makes
-- if the company is inefficient- meetiﬁg the price
of a competitor is goidg to force that company to
do everything it can to bécome as efficient..

The third. it puts this kind of pressure on
companies té improve their quality. Their pfice may
be the same. but it is not a good car. so it hag
to improve the quality of its product.

“Fourtha it is held by most economists -- i
believe that myself -- that competition forces the
companies to keep up with the latest technology and
to make innovations to make new things. new ways
of building a better mouset;apq if you wills it does

that.

Finally. what economists -- to sum this up --

say is that competition results in two things:




10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

25

4.6
Wein - direct
It allocates the economic rescurces of the company
in accordance with the desires of the consumerss
and

Two. It forces fhe firms who are involved to
becoﬁe.efficient as po;sible.

And this is. the -- essentially the economic
advantages of com;etition.
Dr. Wein. what significance. if any. is there of the
number of compgtitors in a market on the existence
of competition or the possibility of competition?
Well. it has greaf significance for competition.
Would you explain what that is?
Yes.

Well. economists call markets or industries in
which-you have a gréat many competitors who are
competing with each other. they call(them perfect
competitive markets.

An example would be. for example. a market for
wheat. - |

There are thousands of sellers and manys many
buyerssi and Qheré you havé’that many sellersa |
no seller —- I mean{ Farmer Jones in Nebraska and

Farmer Smith in Iowa don't know each other. don't

care whether they know each other. have very little
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influence on the price of wheat because there are

3 thousands of farmers all over the United States and
tog -
Canada- and Australia. and Argentina producing
5
wheats and the Farmer Smith and Jones, if he
6 .
doesn't take the market price of wheat doesn't sell
7 his wheat.
8 .
So when you have many. many. many -competitorsa.
9 .
they -- each one of them has virtually no influence
10 .
on the price.
11- . . .
So the number then of competitors in that kind
12 . . s
of market is a very significant market. and this is
13 : e i
a term which economists use- that perfect competitive
14
market.
15 . .
4] In what type of market -- is there a kind of market
16 '
where you would see any one seller having influence
17
on others?
18
A Yes.
19 . < s
Q What is the characteristic of that type of market?
20 X ' .
A Wells in -- where sellers influence each other. the
21
sellers. there are few sellers in the market.
2 L. i
They know who each one is3i they knolw essentially
3 . .
what .their capacities ares and so if you had three
4 .o
or four or five sellers- they each have a significant
5
amount of the total capacity and. therefore. what they
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do is going to influence the price.
See.+ the difference essentially is Farmer

Smith doesn't sell enough wheat to influence the
supply of wheats whereas. if we had four or five
producérs in a markets let's say. one had 30 percent.
another 15. and qhatnot-' But. anyway. they each
have such a signgficant control over the supply

that what they do is going to influence the price

and. as a consequence. each one of them must take

"into account what the other doess and it's not

solely a question df‘influence in price. it's also

a queétion of influence in all the other inducements
which I have mentioned that competitors attempt to do.
Dr. Wein. you have used in your discussion the term
"mgrket."

Would you explain what you mean 6551;;;:;2235::)

Yes. There are two senses to a market:

The first is the

It's clear that General Moters is not competing

with AT&T-. I mean. they're both large companies.
but General Motoars sélls'hotor vehicless and ATS&T
sells telecommunication services.

So the first thing in a market is you have to

say the companies are dealing with the same product

L
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2 or service. that's the first dimension of it- . ' é
-3 ' The seeond dimension of it is the area of the é
“4 market.- And my example of the wheat marketa. that's f
5 clearly é market which is pretty nearly world-wide. ‘
6 Not all products are in national markets-' Some
7 of them are in very smaller restrictive markets- ?
8 So the second‘sense'is the geography of it. i
9: . You have to then séy: Product harket1 and you %
i
10 have to designate an ar931(E:QEEE:EEFEE#QFE;TEE§£;> %
11 - this competition-or these sales are taking place-. . j
12 Q Dr. Wein. how do you determine what products are in i
13 ~ the same product market? ' E
14 A wells if the products -- -E
:15 " MR. LANSDALE: I object. if your
16 - Honor please. | .8
17 THE COURT: Approach the bench. - ?J
. e
13 {The following proceedings were had at a1 18
_ 20 the bench:7} 11
21 ’ MR. LANSDALE: The product market ,f
22 has been defined in this case- |
{i 23 I object to a lecture from this witness
fﬁ 24 about product markets.
{f 25 MS. COLEMAN: . §our Honor. we felt
] Lo
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that it was important to simply define the term
and to have Dr. Wein explain the difference
between retail and wholesale power.

At that juncture. I was going to approach
the bench. so I will do it now-. |

THE COURT: .’ Sustain the objection.

Product market here has been defined. as a

matter of law~ as to retail sales of electrical

energy.
MS. COLEMAN: That is true.
THE COURT: So there is no

necessity of confusiAg the issue.

Let's. proceed.-

MS. COLEMAN: We won't refer to
wholesale marketa just to whoiesale power.: your
Honor. that the term to be used. I recognize that
in your Honor's order.

THE COURT: : Sustain the objection.

You may proceed.

MS. COLEMAN: . Well. may I have. at
this juncturea. eithe;.an instruction from your
Honor on the market. 6r may the witness testify

that he was advised by counsel that the market

is --
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THE COURT*® Either way-
MS. COLEMAN: Either ways fine.

How would you like me to do it? - UWould you

like me to -- I'1ll question the witness.
THE COURT: - All right.

MS. COLEMAN: N I don't have the

order at hand.
THE COURT: .. It's just it is the ~

retail sale of electric energy is the product

market. T

{End of bench ‘conference-.t}
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Dr. Wein- what is the relevant product market in this
case?
Well- I have been informed by counsel that the Court
has decided that it is the sale of retail firm power.

Dr. Wein. as to this geographic market. what tests

do you use to determine the geographic .area of the

market?

There are several tests that you use.
Would you explain them, ﬁlease-

Yes. .

First. I would like to say that one cannot measure

- a -geographic-market in the same-way I-measure the

square feet in this room.

There are zones of indeterminancy-.

The criteria are as follows:

First. if you have two firms. A and B. let's say»
that are selling the same product. whatever it is+ or
service. whatever it is+ yQU’will'say that they aren't
in the same geographic market if the action of one
firm has some sort of influence on the action.of
another. That is one tests |

The second test.is where ﬁhey look to similar
customers to sell ;heir services to. either actuallya

now. or in the future. potentiallyi: and they will look

1
k]
§
iﬁ
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to certain customers in this geographic area.

Third. customers in_the geographic area- you
can consider them either an actual or potential
source of supply. so that is the second thing.

And the third is you look to see what the
realities of the business conduct is. and look to see
the actual way a firﬁ has grown and whether its
growth has embraced a.particular.qrea% so you sort
of have to take info account these three factors.
Dr. ueiq1 are you finished?
Wells I would like to give an example. but you can ask
me -
Dr. Weins in the context of the electric power
industry. are there considerations special to that
industry which you use in defining the scope of the
geographic market?
Yes: there are some considerations which are special.
'not only special to the electric power industry. but
other industries of the same sort. but essentially in
the electric power industry. the customers usually have
a particular supplier. -

We don't have 27 food stores to which we might

possibly go. We generally have only one company in

a particulér period of time which supplies us the
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power. so that _individual customers usually are hooked
up to somebody. and if .you had tuwo coMpaniesnithey
would Se hooked up to either one or the other, really.

They may be hooked up to both.: so that there is
this question of being attached to a system where you
buy food one day. gnd you ﬁan go down to the grocery
market+ and anothe; day 'you go down'to anogther one-
so you don't havé this kind of flexibility in the
power industry.’

That 'is a-characteristiﬁ of the industry like
the power industry. and also like gas and like
telephone service~ and so forth.
yhat considerations come into play in determininé how
broad a geagraphic market is in that industhy?'

Well- there are tws sorts of things:

One. of course. is a legal kind of hurdle.
Various states have iaws which prohibit the moving
around of electrical systems‘and combining companies
within a certain territory. so fhere are legal
provisions which confine companies.

The second is the'abifity of potential
competition where there are no legal barriers to
another firm in the electric power industry

attempting to compete or attempting to expand its
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2 system.

3 This firm can do so. and even if it doesn't do

4 so- the question as to whether it potentially can

3 do so. and given the faét that it can potentially

6 do so. will have an iﬁfluence on the other company

7 'in the industry.

8 - So to that é;tent the regional market is pretty

2 much determined in this industry by those criteria.

0 q What criteria would you use to determine who is a

2 A Well. the first is that there is no legal limitations

3 -in this industry on-the firm being a potential

4 éompetitor% that is to say. he has authoﬁity to sell

5 in a particular geographic area. so that is number

6 one.

7 " Number two. a potential competitor. having

-8 crossed the legal hurdles. is also one who has the

.9 necessary resourcesi that is to saya- the background

0 and the knowledge and the resources to serve

1 customers in that geographic market. so that would be

2 the second test. ]

3 Q Are there particular kinds of competition that you

4 would find in the electric industry that bear on this
question of the scope of the geographic market?
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2 bench, your Honor? '
3 THE COURT: Sure-
&« .-
E 5.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}
MS. COLEMAN: ; Your Honors+ I have

testimony to proffer with regard to areas which

;é 2 you have ruled out from the testimony during the

g 10 )

|4 morning-

|  THE COURT: okay.’ ;

[i 12 As I told your associate counsel. the i

{f 13 procedure -- the proper time for a proffer is E?
3 4

§ 1 -
‘ .

immediate subsequent to or immediately before

h 15 the Court's ruling. and precluding the ’

{ testimony and not any time subsequent. R
k . o

3 . . . . . £
{,17 T will permit it at this juncture. but 1in -
18 o

the future. if you fail to make the proffer

timely. I am not going to permit it to be made

“ 2 . . ’ ‘ :.
{‘ 0 at some subsequent time. be it hours or days ;
| 21 H
j later‘- . ik
22 : - .
{_ One of the purposes of a proffer. of ¥
‘;23 proffering testimony is to give the Court some f
{k24 idea of what the testimony may be. so that it may .H
a _!_
25 Pid

{f take it into consideration in its ruling. ' P
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. You may proffer.

HS; COLEMAN:. . Thank you. your
Honor. I understand.

I believe the first matter to which
objection was %ustéined was when Dr. Wein was
Eeginning to_discuss‘and respond to a question
of whethek the number of firms in the industry
has changed. the period Eefore the Holding
Compény Act and the period after the Hdlding
Company AC€1 and he would have testified to the
increase in concéntration up to that point. and
some slight decrease after that point. and he
would have testifie& as to the present
concentration of the industry.

Given your Honor's order -- I am changing to
another subject --

THE COURT: . What do you claim
is the probative value of that. that proffered
testimony? . How is it relevant and material to
this case? Is it an opinion to be expressed in
this case. or is it 5ﬁs£ talk?

"MS. COLEMAN: It is background
information about the industry. your Honora.

where this issue is taking place.
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THE COURT: All right.
MS. COLEMAN:. I did not ask Dr.

Wein about the advantages obtaining through

interconnection in the form of coordinated

development. given your Honor's prior rulings.

THE COURT: ' What prior rulings

are you talking about?

MS. COLEMAN: In the previous
case.

THE COURT: _ Okay -

MS. COLEMAN: If he were asked

about other advantages from interconnectiona he
would have testified to the possibility of
joinﬁ construction of generating units and cother
aspects of coordinating construction and
development of generating facilities.

on thé last item where Dr. Wein was not
permitted to testify as to how a product market
is determined- he would have defined the test
"as to product market1 as the product which is
the same as or substltutable for some other

products and further. he would have defined

wholesale pouer as distinguishing it from

retail power by the persons to whom it is sold
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and the quantities in.which it is sold-

THE COURT: | ~ And what is the
purpose of that testimony in view of the
Court's previous ruling defining the product as
a matter of law as being the retail sale of
electrical energy?

MS. COLéMAN: The purpose of
defining wholesale power was to define a term
thatnhe may be referking to. As your order
recognizes.-it is still a matter which relates
to the controversy here. although you have
ruled that it is not a relevant market.

It is just a definition of terms.

_ THE COURT: Anyfhing further?
MR. LANSDALE: No.~ sir.
tHE COURT: All right. You may
proceed.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Read the question.

{Question read 6; the Feporter'as follows:

e Are there particular kinds of
competition that you would find in the electric

industry that bear on this question of the scope
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of the geographic market?

"A Yes.
"a What are those. please?"}
THE WITNESS: May I add to it. or

shall I start over again?

THE COURT: * Either uway.

THE MITNESS: ) I will start over.
BY MS. COLEMAN:
Q Would you describe another form of competition which

is pertinent to the electric industry determining the
scope of the geographic market in that industry?

A "Yés- -The -first is-the franchise -competition~+ -and

. what this means is the competition between two or

more electric systems for the authority to serve a
particular geographic rggion1 either a town or a
municipality. or any region. political region. which
has that authority to grant a franchise to the
company to operate its town or city.

This is competition between two systems. and then
for all the customers in that particular town or citya
and if oné customer gets i%? it has that power.

a One company?
A If a company gets it- I mean. it has the ability to

serve all. It may not serve all. it may just have
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the authority. . )
It is possible for two companies to have that
authority to serve in a particular city. as in the
City of Cleveland. both the Muny Liéht and the CEI
have'the.authority to serve the entire city.
The second type of competition is yardstick‘
competition. Yardstick competition is competition
by comparisona. and it is. in effect. one of the basic
means by which consumers judge the superiority of

one seller over another.

In the context of the electric power industrya

don't shop around like they would for groceries.

In the context of the electric power industrys is

yardstick competition is a comparison not only by
consuméﬁs within the particular area. but by public
officials wha may have authority to review
conditions of service or rates.
It may be done by consumer groups. or it may be
done by the media.
. It iss in effecta'thé}use of informdtion apd the

comparison between the two systems.

Now. it is relevant for geographic because one 1

wouldn't necessarily. for example. compare the rates F¥
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of CEI or the rates and conditions of service of the
Municipal Light Plant with the rates of the Los
Angeles Board of Water and Light~ which is a very
large municipal system. because there is no; point
in making such a comparison-

One might caompare the' rates of CEI with the
rates of Munya androne‘might even compare the rates
in Ohio- It depend§ upon -- ‘with the rates.in
another section of Ohio. and it depends upon the
purpose. but in ¢hio. since ue have territorial
limitations. the yardsiick in competition is
something which a regulatory agency such as PUCO
might engage in to perhaps pressures- to put pressure
on it~ but it is alsc the sort of thing which °
managers of companies and executives do themselves.
They always look to see hou they were doing with
respect to whomever they consider to be their
competitors.

So CEI would look to see how well it is doing
against Muny and vice-versa-

So the yardstick coméétition and franchise
competition are the forms of competition which go to
determine the general geographic significance of the

market. plus the other forms which I have mentioned

o
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of potential competition in terms of customers in the
area viewing somebody as a source of supply- and

companies viewing each other as competitors.

- Dr. Wein. based on your studies of data and documents

and that which you have réviewed1 and your background

in this area. did you reach an opinion as to what the

relevant gecgraphic market is in this case?

Yes. I did.
And what conclusions did you reach?

Well- it is at least the City of Cleveland. and in

some areas beyond the City of Cleveland.

Dr. Wein. T would-like to-ask you what—-reasons-you- -—
have for coming to that opinion about the scope of
the market?

Well. let me enumerate them. and not necessa;ily in
the order of importance. but as they occur to me:

The first. of course. is that both the City of
Cieveland% that is to say. both the Municipal.
Electric Light Plant owned by the City of Cleveland
and the CEI1‘both have the authority to serve in
the City-. -

Secondlys I studied the Municipal Electnic

Plant to find out just approximately how much of

the city does it serve3 not in terms necessarily of

B B oy S i camglid ey Tkl S i Nk s o i 4

agdi
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the area. but.that is -- that isn't tebribly relevant

in terms of-small amounts of areas such as a block

Lt e

or two. but in terms of the proportioﬁ‘of the various

sorts of customers that are in the ity of Cleveland-

‘and I found out that the Municipal Light Plant

served approximagely 70 percént of‘;he populétion of

the City of Cleveland in terms of tﬁe occupied

fami;y gwe1ling unitsi and:thgt is based on a (ensus

figure whereiﬁheyuserve 133 oqt of 200 Census tracts.
Sécondly; the stde -

Dr. Wein+ excuse mex I think perhaps you misstated

yourself. . |

What is the fact as to the area that your study

ol

‘sépved. is served by the City of Cleveland. as

e

" opposed to the percent: 6f customers? '

& Foo.

Liell. I don't ‘know Qhatﬁﬁﬁe~sqdaré-miles of the City

1o

" are.

Did you éxaminélthat with regaéd to the number of
Census fractQ%

Yes.

And what did you find? -

I found that 133 out of approximately 200 Census

tracts had customers served by Muny Light. so that is

some index of the square milesi but Census tracts are
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varying in théir square miles.
Did that study also indicate to you information with
regard to the proportion of Cleveland's businesses
which are in the Census tract‘that Muny servesf
Well. yes.

| Businesses that are réported as such to the
Census -- I found out that they serve approximately
?5 percent of the businesses in the City of Cleveland-
Dr. Wein. are you stating that Muny serves 7?5
percent of the blsinesses or 7?5 percent of the
Census tracts? o
I said. no. not 7?5 percent of‘the businesses. but
that the Census tracts in which Muny Light has
business customers are approximately 7?5 percent of the
total businesses reported by the Census- so‘that if
you took each Census tract where Muny Light serves
75 percent of the total businesses in the City of
Cleveland. as shown by the (Census. are ;n those
Census tracts where Muny Light serves.

‘I see3 and similarly it was around(i;’;ercent of;:>

institutlonal kinds of bu11d1ngs in the same sense?

Not that Muny Light serves 7?b percent of the
institutions. but in the Census tract. where Muny

Light is concerned. it has some service, 7k percent
p———

P Y L T
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of the institution buildings are located.
Now- I also --
What further reasons did you have to conclude that
the City of Cleveland was at least relévant1 at
least a breadth of relevant market?
Well- I also considered the extension of the areas
wherea- for example; Muny Light provides pouer for
traffic lights and street lights in the Citya
particularly street lights. which is a very large
load. and this goes to é very large part of the
City~ and Muny Light also services. does maintain
many of the street lights that\CEI supplies the
energy for.
MR. LANSDALE: I object.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}
THE COURT: Read that last
testimony back. |
.{Record read.?
MR. LANSDALE: I pass for the

moment what the maintenance of street lights has

to do with the relevant geographic marketa but

L g
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the testimony -— this is not what the testimony'
shows-

We have been all over this with Mr. Hincheea
and we got the contracts in evidence. and out
of 23.000 street lights there are.only 700 that
are act;ally owned by the City of Cleveland
which CEI supplies the power for. and the
ones -- and whether fluny Light maintains all

those or not. you can't tell froﬁ the evidence-

number ones” and number two- if the City maintains

its own street lfghts1 I think that this witness
is attempting. which is the fact. I think this
witness i% attempting to suggest something
entirely erroneousas and I object to it.

Ms. COLEMAN: T think probably he
misstated what he said about the maintenancé of
street lights as opposed to other types of
maintenance work.

THE CbURT: Read the last question
and answer again.

{Record read-} -
THE COURT: T will sustain the

1ast sentence in the answer. where he said that

Muny Light also services CEIL..does maintain many
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.

2 of the street lights that CEI supplies the ?E
5 |
energy for. . :

' 4 i
{End of bench conference.} ?
s |
] ;
1

6 THE COURT: Read the last part bg
7 i

of that ansuwer. !{}.

8 . {The lasf part of the answer was read by y+
2 the reporter as follows: .?
10 "A . . . . and Muny Light also services, f
1L does maintain many of the street lights that CEI _i
12 . g
supplies -.the energy for."} X

13 THE COURT: That part may be 1
g

14 stricken. il
15 | f
: MS. COLEMAN: Would you bring the i

16 overlay. 3240 over on the map. please-: _ ‘é 
17 . . |

{After an interval.l’}
18 THE COURT: _ What is the number?

19 © MS. COLEMAN: 32u0. ' ?
. ‘ i
20 BY MS. COLEMAN: ]
21 . . : T
Q Dr. Wein. when you were referring to Muny Light 3
.. | 1

22 providing street lighting. did you have reference to i
23 the information -- J
24 ~ THE COURT: Can all the jury see? l

25 ' I am sorrys Ms. Coleman-
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MS. COLEMAN: I appreciate it-.
Thank you.
THE COURT: Now. can everyone

see? All nod your head yes.

{All jurors indicating affirmatively.}

THE COURT: b Dr. Wein. can you
see it?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

A

Dr. Weina. didiyou have reference to the information
presented on this exhibit when you testified
concerning where Muny Light provided street lighting?
Yes-
About what percentage does street lighting represent
oflﬂuny Light's lgad?
Well. it is a very large pEoportion-

Street lighting and other municipal services --

MR. LANSDALE: I object.

THE COURT: | Yes. I will sustain
the objection. If he knows he may ansuwers but
he can't conjecture. )

Well. yes+ I did know the Qumber- It is somewhere

around. for street lighting alone. somewhere around

12 percent of the load. something in that nature.
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It is not trivial.
Dr. Wein. you were in the process of listing the

reasons for your conclusions that the City of

.Cleveland was at least the scope of the geogrpahic

market here.

Did you have further considerations?
Yes+ I do. ‘
What are those?
Well. as I indicated. the criteria which makes a
geogréphic market .-- tﬁis is where a company competes
for it -- that is one- and the Municipal Light Plant
has competed for markets which are beyond the areas

where it has residential customers. and even beyond

the area where it presently serves. It has attempted -

to get’' such markets.
Also. its competitor in the City viewed it as

being able to compete for areas outside its present

service.
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: ’ Approach the bench.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:?}

MR. LANSDALE: There is no evidence

Er—r Tt
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in this case that competitors were able to
compete in the areas outside.
| The only evidence that 1 am aware of which
even remotely bears on this is. one of the
exhibits that Ir. Hoore‘was examined about
yesterdayf’aqd it doés not represent the '
generalization to which the witness referreda-
and I object to this witness proceeding under
that assumption. |
MS. COLEMAN: . I will ask the

witness for the Sasis for that stétementu and

then I will proceed to put that into evidence.

THE COURT: , Put what into
evidence?

MS. COLEMAN: . The evidence from
which he draw; that conclusion.

THE COURT: : . The evidence from
which he draws the conclusion should be in
evidence before he can draw the conlesion from
it.

MS. COLEMAN: It is in evidence.

" THE COURT: . Where? I am trying
to recall where it comes into evidence.

MS. COLEMAN: His testimony went
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2
to the question of CEI's perception of Muny Light
3 '
as a competitor. and there are a variety of
4
exhibits on that issue.
5 : ; .
One particular one to qhich Mr. Lansdale
6 :
has referred has been plotted on the map- and we
7 N
are just coming to showing that plotting of the
8 .
exhibit.
9 e s
. It shows that the CEI Residential Sales.
10 ;
Department perceived that Muny uwas a potential
11: .
competitor Tor some apartment buildings which are.
12 T .
beyond the area where Muny Light presently had
13 L |
service. f
I4 : . Eﬂ
THE COURT: We are talking about .
15 . v
The Associated Company? !
16 :
_ MS. COLEMAN:- No. There is a list N
17 ' é;
of apartment buildings on Plaintiff's Exhibit 203ba . b
18 ~ .
your Honor.
19 .
THE COURT: How does that comport
20
with the Soclomon decision -- Hays v- Solomon? .
21 ' "
MS. COLEMAN: _ As to what aspect? .
22 . .
: THE COURT: That specifies in
23 s !
rather precise language these aresas of what are ,
24
the necessary factors or criteria required to
25 '

establish a potential area of competition.
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MS. COLEMAN: That was cited for

something else last week-.

THE COURT: I would have to check.

it.

It says that it can't be after the fact.

MS. COLEMAN: - That is not after the
fact. It is during the damage period. |

THE COURT: But you also have to
show that affirmative action. that steps were
taken during the period of the alleged coﬁpetition
which disclosed fﬁat the competitor. number ones
had undertaken affirﬁative'plans to enter the
markets and number two. that it had the
capability of entering the markets and number
three- that it had the financial wherewithal of
entering the market.

MS. COLEMAN:. o The Muny Light Plant

was already in the market at that time. so that

we don't have the invisible competitor here.

THE COURT: Maybe we are talking

about two differént éhings-

Are we talking about now about the extension

to Southerly -and Westerly?

MS. COLEMAN: We haven't brought

El® e = e & T
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that out yet. That is not what we are talking

about right at the moment.

THE COURT: Maybe I am
disoriented.
MR. LANSDALE: ' He already talked

about the yarqstick stuff. which is another term
to apprise ié%luencea and it is obvious what sﬁe
is getting into now is an exhibit that was put
into evidence from Mr. Moore yesterday. and I
have got the record which covers that. and I
propgose to object~to its going into evidence.
The witness has stated that CEI perceived
the ability of the City to compete. and it is
perfectly plain that you are proposing to
bring on the materiél in Exhibit 203kt which was
used yesterday. and which was testified with
Mr. Moore. which Mr. Moore did not authors
but somebody else's memo to him. which he
testified about at pages 14-.595 of the record.

THE COURT: . Let me see the

- exhibit. Do you have the exhibit?

MR- LANSDALE: I have the exhibit --
I am sorry. ,I don't have it.

{After an interval.?}
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I have got a copy. but it has ﬁarks on it.
{Exhibit handed to the Court.}
THE COURT: - I have reviewed

203k~ which really doesn't mean anything to me

in its present form.

It shous the name of a certain apartment

and suites-.

MS. COLEMAN: The exhibit that we

are going to use with Dr. Wein is an overlay with

that map with the location shown.by stickers on

.

the map-

MR. LANSDALE: . Please do not
understand that I concede the addresses that you
have assigned to these various items-

MS. COLEMAN: Well.s if you advise
me of the probléma I think we can deal with itf

MR. LANSDALE:  You gave it to me
at bL:00 o'clock last night.

THé COURT: I still don't
understand the basis for the objection.

MR. LANSDALE: ~ The objection is that

the witness stateds and I maintain the witness

states that CEI perceived Muny Light as having

the ability to compete in areas substantially
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outside of their own map of geographic area. and

he is going to proceed ‘to -- and the evidence

does not show this. and my reference to this.

- your Honor. is- and my pércepﬁion is. that this
is what the witness bases his statement on. and
my objection“is that thié is not an adequate
foundation far him to make that generalized
statemeng%.that is>to say. the statement of a
salesman to somebody internaliy in CEI for the
purposes thiat we do not know- and we have not
been asked about1\and all Mr. Moore said was he
read the memo. and that is what the memo states.

THE COURT: Wells I have
reviewed the memo. and it doesn't mean anything
to me.

Right now his testimony is that there is an

. effective area of competition within the
boundaries of the City of Cleveland.

MS. COLEMAN: Correct.

THE COURT: . Now. we are now
moving to what apbeag; to be a document that
contains a whole series of names-

Are these within the City of Cleveland. or

are they outside of the City of Cleveland?

-
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I don't know. This is what I am asking. I can't

. rule on the objection.

MR- LANSDALE: May I have the

probative answer read to which the objection was
made. if he can find it?
THE COURT: ) Sure.

{Record read.?}

MR. LANSDALE: That is my objection.

The evidence is not so in this context. and my
belief is that it is based entirely on this
memorandum-* and I object ta the witness making

these conclusory statements.

THE COURT: . . I don't know. As I

'SBY1 you are anticipating something. and I don't

know what the evidence is going to be. HMaybe
Ms. Coleman can enlighten me on it.

Certainly. as I indicated. the proper
procedure is that if he is going to express an
opinion. he should express the opinion upon
facts. established facts in the evidences and he
can't express his opinion and creéte the
damage and create an.inference1 or whatever the
situation may be. that is not supported by the
evidence in this case.

I don't know- Yau,tell me. Ms. Coleman.

1
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MS. COLEMAN: Let me just say at
the outset- I was proceeding through a list of
factors. and then I was going to come back to
them.

At this poipt I come.back to this questiona
the question 0f CEI's perception of the Muny
Plant as a é;mpetitor in the CIeyeland market.
It is stated in térms of the eqtire City of‘
Clevelaﬁd1 and there are .various exhibits in
this case bearing on that.

One of them is this document. and the fact
that when you look at the locations of these
buildings- some of them are located -- they are
all located. I believes in the City of
Cleveland. and some are‘located in the areas
where Huny‘doesnﬂt presently have service.

The memo speaks for itself in terms of what
is being stated by it.

There aré present CEI accounts that might
switch to Muny Light. and those have been met. -

The map is an a;§rlay to that map-

MR. LANSDALE: I don't think its
salesmen in the Sales Department is bound by

an internal memo.

- T B

g
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What I object to is that this witness is
coming forth to characterizg what is not
warranted by the evidence.

I submit that you have to.show a basis first
before we are going through a characterization.
and thlS is what the witness did throughout the
last casea and I am determined to stop it 1f I
can. |

MS. éOLEnAN: B The rules permit a

situation where he would do nothing but state his

opinion. -
THE COURT: That is right.
MS. COLEMAN: . And then I bring out

the fécts which suppoﬁt it.

The rule clearly authorizes him to state his
opinion- )

THE COURT: Yess that is right.
but he can't express an opinion on anything that
is not in evidence.

‘He can express his op;nion at any juncture
of the case. : -

MR. LANSDALE: But he expressed an

opinion as to what the evidence showed.

THE COURT: " So you are free to
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proceed if-you lay a proper foundation.

MS. COLEMAN: . Wellas if your 'Honor
please —--

THE COURT: And Mr. Lansdale-,
I am going to say that it is premature- beéause I
don't know where those addresses are. and if it is
established tﬁat these are within the boundaries

of the City of Cleveland. or the other areas

" that we have discussed hére. I am not going to

change my rudling from the last case.

MR. LANSDALE; 1 I apologize for
being pﬁematurex but I am continually confronted
with this situationx and this witness isAmaking
unfounded statements.

THE COURT: Let's proceed.

Start over. Ms. Coleman-

If.he could separate gnd distinguish his
answers —-- his answers inciuded two thingsi the
first of which was not objectionable. and the
second became objectionable. that was the
objectionable par£1 ;ﬁich throws into jeopardy
the entire answer.

MS. COLEMAN: I guess I would move

at this point to request that we determine

Ty
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whether he can use the exhibit that he is going

to use.
THE COURT: What is the exhibit?
MS. COLEMAN: The overlay there.
THE COQRT: - He can use any one

if he is using it properly.

MR. LANéDALE: ' :I have‘been ocver
these addresses. and as far as we were able to
determine. at leaét one is wrong.

I have not had an opportunity to check the
addresses againsf where.you have placed the
marks on the thiné-

'MS. COLEMAN: Perhaps the thing to
do is to permit Mr. Lansdale to do so during the
lunch hour. and wé-will proceed with the use of
that exhiﬁit after iunch-

MR. LANSDALE: ~ I’had plannéd to have
somebody check the exhibit during the lunch hour.

THE COURT: Is this going to the
defendant’'s thrust of'the case in that the geographic
market was limited tg’the 20 square-miles -- thé
30 square miles within the boundary of the (ity

of Cleveland?

MR. LANSDALE: Yess this is the issue.
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THE COURT: I am not going to ) }
-change my ruling from the previous case as to what ti:
evidence is admissible. n

MR. LANSDALE: Well. you haven't
heard all the evidence.

THE COURT: : I am just telling
yous I am go{ng to be consistent. either
consistently right or consistently wrong.

MR. LANSDALE: : Cdnsistency may
require a change in results.

THE COURT: ~ - Let's move to
something else-s and you can check it later.

{End of bench conference.’}

‘THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen

of the jury. we are going to go on until certain

facts can be checked. certain addresses can be
checkeds and we will pick up this line of
questioning later today-.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

e R  ae—— D ———— e

O T A A T TR el B Tl R

Q Dr. Wein. are there other Criteria which -you looked to
in coming to your opinion as to the scope of the
geographic market?

A Yes.
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2 . . .
a Would you list the remaining criteria. please- and
.3 S
we will return to them later to elaborate on them-
‘
4 A All right.
3 -~ If I may make a few notes first.
6
{After an interval.}
7 N R -
THE COURT: Would you like us to
8 read it back? : : .
9 .
THE WITNESS: I think I would just
10 . : :
jot it down. Thank you.
11 - CL
{After "an interval.l}
12 ' S .
A {Continuing} UWell. if I may repeat. just listing thema
13- . ’ .
and that is sort of a catalogue for myself. and I have
4 ‘ :
already mentioned one and that is authority. and I
1 S .
have already mentioned the yardstick. and I mentioned
.‘ R N
. "influence.
7 . - .
I have already mentioned where customer perceives
8 ' .
themselves. or they perceive customers who are outside
9 X
their area who Muny Light thinks that it would be
0 .
worthwhile to serve if they could get the customers
1 :
and also I mentioned that the personnel of CEI have
2 . ..’ . . *
viewed Muny Light as a potential competition in
3 . . . .
acquiring customers outside their present service
4 areass and I believe that is all I can mention at the
5 ' ' ' . -
moment. other than the fact that they. 1n my opinions
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have the requisite resources for potentially -- either
have the requisite resources or can obtain them to
serve the City of (leveland.

Potentially -- and I don't mean when I say
nseprve the City of Cleveland.™ I don't mean to say
that they would serve every customer within the
City of Cleveland-

I mean to say that they would serve enough of
the customers of the City of Cleveland so that
their influence bn their competitors would extend
to the wﬁole city.

And finally -- well. let me put it at that.

May I approach the

MS. COLEMAN:

bench?

THE COURT: ) Yes-.

- s = e =

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:1}

MS. COLEMAN: May we have read at

this juncture Stipulations 25~ 3b and 457

-

MR. LANSDALE: No objéection to 25-

MS. COLEMAN: And 3bk.

MR. LANSDALE: No objection to 3b-

MS. COLEMAN: And 45.

— - S S S s eSS
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MR. LANSDALE: No objection.
MS. COLEMAN: Thank you-
THE COURT: All right.

{End of bench conference.l}

‘THE COURT: ' . Ladies and gentlemen

of the jury. Stipulation No. 25 reads as

‘follows:

"plaintiff. the City of Cleveland. 1is a
municipal corporation- organized and existing
under and by virtue of the Constitution and
laws of the State of Ohio and the Charter
adbpted.by the beople.of Cleveland. Since 190k-
the City has conducted an electric power business.
Since 1912, such business has been conducted
under the provisions of Article XVIII of the
Ohio Constitution and under the Charter and
ordinances of the City. The City conducts this
business through its Division of Light and
Power. a part of the Departmént of Public
Utilities. The Mun{Eipal Electric System is
sometimes referred to as Muny Light or MELP.T

Stipulation No. 3b reads as follows:

"CEI was incorporated under the laws of
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Ohio in 1892 and furnishes electric service to
an area of approximately 1700 square miles in
Northeastern Ohio including greater Cleveland-
extending about 100 miles along the south shore
of Lake Erie west from Pennsylvania. It is a
public utility and an electric light company as
defined by tée Ohio Revised Code- More than
98 percent of the company's operating revenues
are derived from the sales of electric energy-
The balance is derived from sales of. its steam
heating utility-‘ As of February 28, 1979
CEI had 4.79b employees. more than 95.000
shareholders and more than 700,000 customers-
Its principal place of business is in (leveland.
Ohio and its principal offices are located in
the Illuminating Building. 55 Public Square.”

Stipulation No. 45 reads as follous:

"CEI has franchises to pr;vide retail
electric service in the various municipalities
in its serQice area other than the (Cities of
Painesville and Clevgiand- It has a franchise
in the City of Cleveland received directly from

the State of Ohio many years ago. None of such

franchises is exclusive.”
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2 ’ MS. COLEMAN: Thank youa your ’
3 Honor.
4 May I approach the bench? ‘ ?Tf
3 THE "COURT: Surely. ‘w
& === r
7 _ {The following prqceedings were had at the ﬂ
8 bench:}. o | n%u
? THE COURT: 0ff the record. | : :
10 - {The éourt made a statement off the record-}‘ ]é'
. . . ‘ w8
11~ MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. it's .
12 approaching the funcheon recess. and I want to ﬂ%
13 go back to the area that I was just discussing a?
- \
14 " and give Dr. Wein a chance to check his exhibits. i
13 THE COURT: No problem- t
16 {End of bench conference-} %
17 2 e e - ??
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen H
19 of the jury: since we are rapidly approaching the
20 noon hour. perhaps this would be an opportune ‘ wi
21 . time for us to recess for luncha which we will do- 118
22 : In the course o%kthe recess. you willlkeep 15
23 in mind thé tourt's admonition. namely. you are g
4
24 not to discuss the case either among yourselves :

25 or. with anyone elsei you are to keep an open

— o ———— v
M T
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mind until such time as you have heard ail of
the evidence in the case. the Court's instruction
as to the law and the application of the law to
the facts as you ultimately find them to be,
and until such time as the matter is submitted
to you for your final deliberation and judgment.
Nows witﬁ that. ladies and gentlemen. you
will return here at 1:30.
. Thank you very mucﬁ-
MR. NORRIS: - Your Honor. may we
approach the bencﬁ before you leave?
THE COURT: - Ladies and gentlemena.
you are free to go-.
{The jury left the courtroom. and the
following pro;eedings were had at the bench out

of their hearing and presence.}

MR- NORRIS: Your Honor. the City
would inquire of the Court whether theré is any
possibility that we could have a ruling on the
memorandum that we fi;éd August 3 in support of
our request for production of reports and work

papers of CEI's witnesses.
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I'm not aware that CEI has filed any response
to that request. and because the defendant's case
is rapidly approaching. we would call to the
Court's attention once more our request filed
August 3 and would request a ruling thereon.

MR. LANSDALE: | I stand on my --

THE COURT: N I have completely
overléoked thét-

Let me review that.and I will get back to

you.
MR. NORRIS: .Thank'youq your Honor.
MR- LANSDALE: ‘ I have not filed a
response.

I stand on what is stated in my letter to
counsel which is included in the materials-‘ And
I can assure your Honor., that I will not -- that
they will have ample oppoétunity --

THE COﬁRT= .Let me review it-.

You know. my historieal pasition on this
type of a thing is a free exchange of expert
witness reporfs-

I don't know.whgg unusual circumstances
attach to this particular case. but. in order

to expedite trials: I have always' suggested to

counsel a free exchange of expert reports.

. = P ting” -
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MR. LANSDALE: We just got through
with two iteﬁs in the last day or twoc. and --

{Mr. Lansdale énd Mr. Murphy conferred off
the record.}

MR. LANSDALE: -- three items. and
I can assure your Honor we have fhe
possibility of testimony- depending upon what is
said- by witnesses yet to come. which we have
made no decision and as to which we have not

completed our preparation.

fHE COURT: Wells certainly. you
are not required\to phesent any uwritten reports
of witnesses that you do not intend to utilize.

However. before making a formal ruling- I
would like to suggest to counsel that where there

is a clear expectation of usinga witness and

" the reports are available -- as it applies to

~.

both sides -- that those reports be exchanged to
facilitate cross-examination of the witnesses-

I will review that sometime today. NMr-

Norris.

MR. NORRIS: i} Thank you. your
Honot .

THE COURT: | I can't say during

the lunch-houru but --
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1 . MR. NORRIS: " No. noi thank you

2 very much.
-3 THE COURT: . --— the first thing
4

in the morning.

5 {Luncheon recess had.}
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1 THURSDAY. AUGUST 20, lﬁ&l% L:45 O0°'CLOCK P.M. ﬁ
2 '
b
3 THE COURT: . Bring in the jury. 1
4 MR- LANSDALE: Your Honor.: may I {}
L
5 approach the bench? ' 4:
6 THE COURT: Yes. II
7 {The following broceedings were had at the N_
b
8 bench:} i.
2 MR. LANSDALE: Your Honor. not -
10 long before the recess this witness testified into ?'
_ e
11 Muny's expansion into areas which they do not nouw g
' !
- ]
12 Serve. and that Muny has or can get the requisite ;
\:
13 resources-, and I want to move to strike that It
14 testimony on the ground there is no support in ~?
15 the record for it. 'ﬁ
16 ) |
THE COURT: I think you can go :
: i
17 into it on your cross-examination. Let's s i
18 proceed. <¥
19 ‘ g
{End of bench conference.} i
20 ?‘
_____ A
21 8
22 DIRECT EXAMINATION OF DR. HAROLD H. WEIN {Resumed?} }
23 - -
p
24 BY MS. COLEMAN:

qQ Dr. Wein. returning now to the list of factors which {4
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you stated that you considered in reaching your
opinion. you stated that you placed reliance on the
proportion of the Census tracts in which Muny
rendered service.
| Would you indicgte whét precisely you were

relying on.
Wells I was relying on the fact that Muny served
in Census tracts. 133 out of 200. in which the Census
divides the City of Cleveland. 200 more or less:
and those 133 Cehsus tracts contained approximately
70 percent of the qccﬁbied family dweling units of
the entire City of (Cleveland and approximately 75
percent of the stores and businesses of that naturea

and approximately 75 percent of the institutional

buildings.
THE COURT: _ 7k percent.
THE WITNESS:. , Well. approximately
?8.¢
MS. COLEMAN: | Mr. Kurdziel. is the

witness's microphone on?

LAU CLERK KURDZIEL: Yes. it is.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

@

Dr. Wein. where is.the percentage of the (City's

population and businesses which is in those Census

¥ .
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tracts which Muny has some service input?

A When one is dealing withva geographic market. one
looks. to where the bulk of the customers are.

One doesn’'t necessarily count the area. one
essentially looks to the customers. and this is an
indication that customers are spread thﬁoughput the

~City. 133 Census fracts out of 200 is scattered all
through the City of Cleveland.

Ms. COLEﬁAN: Mrs. Richards. would
you bring the overlay that;s on.top behind to
expose the second one on the map?

~IMrs. Richards complies.}

MS. COLEMAN: Yes: thank you.

BY MS. COLEMAN: |

‘N Dr,.wein1 you referred to as another criterion --
éxcuse me.

You referred to as another criterion where Muny
was seeking customers. What evidence did you rely
on in using that as a criterion?

A Well. Muny was seeking customers in various pumping
stations and in the airpo;E serving the City of
Cleveland and. also. pumping stations serving the
County.

1}

And some of these pumping stations -- Southerly
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in particular -- lies outside the area in which it,
Muny. is doing business has other customers.

Similarly. for the airport. that is outside the
yellow area. which is essentiélly there had been
many customers. seeking busiﬁess to -- outside that
area.

So that is one.of the facts. Muny is seeking
business not only where it happens now to be but
where it thought it would be advantageous for it to
try and obtain other business. where it happens not
now to be.

Dr. Wein. you also referred to as a consideration in
your judgment CEI's -- or the perception of personnel
at CEI as to the (ity of Cleveland as a market.

What did you rely on for that conclusion?

Well, various documents that I have come across in
which CEI -- amongst them. for example. a document
Ehat I examined- the Form 1.0-K. which is a form which
CEI submits to the Securities and Exchange Commission
when it wishes to get permission to sell bonds-

And if we -- and it‘reférs to competition in the
City of (Cleveland. it uses -- it says something to

this effect -- and I'm paraphrasing it -- CEI faces

competition in the City of Cleveland from the

o bt
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Municipal Electric Light Plant3 that sort of thing.

Other documents: in which they're -- various
CEI executives referring to the possibility of Muny
Light possibly competing for various projects-
apartment projects~ thch are outside the City of
Cleveland. some of which were under construction.

Also pointiné:out that -- not "oﬁtside the City
of Cleveiandq" I'm sorry. but gutside the area
determined on this map in solid yellow. outside that
area. where they-thought that Muny might possibly
compete for somé of their projects.

Also showed some projects which Muny had
outside -- in fact. customers outside the City of
Cleveland. but on the edges of it. the perimeters;
and that is another'piece of evidence.

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. --

pardon me.

.{Continuing} Still another piece of evidence. there

has been the detailed consideration by the CETI of'all
of the conditions affecting the Municipal Light
Plant ana1 particularly iﬁs comparisons ‘of rates in
every class of service that Muny offers. that is to
say. residential and commercial and industrial and

governmental and traffic lights. and so forth.

Y i
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And it is referring to these rates and comparing
its own rates there. And. finally. to the offer to
give Muny Light an interconnection conditioned on
the Muny Light System raising its prices to equal
the pricgs of CEI.

That seemed to be a rather significant
indication. That1ib1us all these other factors. led
'me to think that the market was at least the City of
Cleveland. so that I came to that conclusion.

There are other things of similar nature
affecting comparisop of terms and conditions,
comparing CEI's conditions with respect to certain
kinds of serviceAprovided to commercial customers
and industrial.customers as against the type of
service that the Municipal Light Plant provides.

" MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would
you give the witness. please. Plaintiff's
Exhibit - 253k. |

{After an interval.}
Referring to the first of the several factors which
you have just listed. Dr. ‘Wein. and looking at page
1? of Pléintiff's Exhibit 253k. would you identify

this document. first of all?

Yes.

e
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What is it? B
This is a prospectus of the Cleveland Electric
illuminating Company;
They are trying to sell %100 million of first
mortgage bonds, and I think it is -- I can't quite
read it -- I think it says $hb0 million of first

mortgage bonds in different years. and the date on

it is 197s.

Is this an example of.the.type of document that you

relied on in terms of CEI's description of where it

~

completed?
Yes. That is that sort of document. and I have

relied on this.

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would

you give tHe witness+ pleases Plaintiff's Exhibit

2037.

{After an interval.?}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

@

Is this also one of the documents. items that you
referred to in your testimony. Dr. Wein?

Yas. This is one of them-~

How did you determine from this document anything about
where persons at CEI perceived Muny as a competitor?

Wells I noted who wrote this document and to whom it
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was sent.
They are both executives at CEI. having to do
with marketing and sales. and that area of the
.&ompany which is certainly involved in competitiona

and I was aware of what the possibilities were along

competitive linesi and secondly. to see what these ;

meant. I had under my supervision. I had these ;
companies -- they were not companies. They were

essentially new buildings. and apartment houses-

and I had them plotted on a map to. see just where -1f

"they were. and --
MS. COLEMAN: . Mrs. Richards. i

would you bring the third overlay over. and would

you note the exhibit number. please. for the i

record. : %f

MRS..RICHARDS: 32L1. h

BY MS. COLEMAN: ~
Q PTX-32417

MRS. RICHARDS: No. 32bl.

S

*_-_‘..ﬂ‘.'.-‘m‘ny—-‘:"‘<w

Q Dr. Wein. would you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit

oo e

+ s,
LA

-

32k1?

. MR. LANSDALE: I object. if your

Honor please.

THE COURT: _Approach the bench. (.
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2l
3 {The following proceedings were had at the
4 bench:¥ 55
5 : THE COURT: I don't have a copy l 
6 | of it. | 3 
7 . : MS. COLEMAN: ‘ It is an overlay. € 
8 . There are no copies. - | ' . %Z
9 THE COURT: ) Uhat is the basis of % 
10 the objection? . g
11 - " MR. LANSDALE: ‘ Ny objectiona if E
12 your Honor please -- well. preliminarily I wish j
13 ' to.say that we have checked the location on the g
,14 map1vand~we have taken off No. b-. E
15 NS. COLEMAN: I took that off. ]
16 MR- LANSDALE: And we find they Ef
17 ‘ were accurately plotted. That is not my -.éj
8 objection. _ - £ /
. . : EW'

My objection is again to the use of this
document for the purpose stated. ? ’

The witness just got through testifying that f}
he assumes that this.is ;'determination by a sales f
executive of CEI as to the determination as to - k

where. competition is perceived- and I suppose ﬂ

this goes back to the loose testimony. that there g‘:
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were various executives at CEI that regarded it.
and there is no evidence that thege people are
executives at CEI. and we know counsel has not
called Mr. Knappe. and we know he is a salesman
in the field. and I object to using this document
with the very sketchQ testimony concerning it in
the record to represent this as the position of
CEI or CEI executives. and particularly showing
the overlay with the suggestive excerpt from the
exhibit itself.

And I submié that this witness ought nﬂt to
be permitted to testify. It is an extremely
careless approach of this witness of the
characterization of the testimony. It is
typical of their.characterization of vaéious CEI
executives. and they come out with the damned
document froﬁ one salesman in the field written
to someone who is obviously not an executive.

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. I submit
there is a plaintiff's exhibit. and I believe it
is ?35 that establigﬁes Mr. Knappe's position as
head of the Builders Section of the Residential

Sales.: and we can establish his position through

that meanssiand.we have had the testimony of (EI
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